

# 2024 LIVESTOCK PREMIUM BOOK

















JULY 19, 2024 - JULY 28, 2024

334 CARLISLE AVE. York, PA 17404

717.848.2596

#### Welcome to the 259th York State Fair!

We extend a warm welcome to all exhibitors, friends, and visitors to the 2024 York State Fair!



#### Register your Livestock, Poultry, Home, and Horticultural Exhibits online!

Receive an email and print your confirmation for later, as well as saving you time!

Online and Mail-In Livestock & Dairy Entries are due by **June 17**<sup>th</sup>. Online/Mail-In PPRC & Mail-In Entries for Old Main, Hort Hall, and 4-H/FFA are due by **July 5**<sup>th</sup>. Hort Hall, Old Main, and 4-H/FFA Online Entries are due by **July 12**<sup>th</sup>!

Go to <a href="www.yorkstatefair.com">www.yorkstatefair.com</a>
and click on Competitive
exhibits & Entries >
"Register Here" to register
online!

#### **Table of Contents**

Welcome	2
General Fair Information	
Rules & Regulations of Premiums and Exhibits	3
Department 2-6 Livestock	4
2024 York State Fair Code of Show Ring Ethics	5
Veterinarian Client Patient Relationship Form	
Judging Schedule	
Department 2 & 3 Health Regulations	9
Department 2- Dairy Cattle	
Department 3- Beef Cattle	12
Department 4- Sheep	13
Department 4-Wool	17
Department 5- Swine	17
Department 6- Dairy Goats	20
Department Highland & Texas Longhorn	
Health Regulations	22
Department 3M- Highland Cattle	23
Department 3N- Texas Longhorn Cattle	
Department 10- 4-H & FFA Livestock	
Rules & Regulations	
4-H & FFA PeeWee Showmanship	
4-H & FFA Supreme Showmanship Contest	
4-H & FFA Supreme Market Animal Contest	
Department 10-2 & 10-3 Health Regulations	
Department 10-2 4-H & FFA Dairy Cattle	
Department 10-3 4-H & FFA Beef Cattle	
Department 10-3 4-H & FFA Dairy Beef	
Department 10-4 4-H & FFA Sheep	
Department 10-4 4-H & FFA Wool	
Department 10-5 4-H & FFA Swine	
Department 10-6 4-H & FFA Goats Health Regulations	
Department 10-6 4-H & FFA Dairy Goats	
Department 10-6 4-H & FFA Meat Goats	
Department 10-6 4-H & FFA Companion Goats	
Department 10-7 4-H & FFA Alpaca & Llamas	
Department 10-22-04 4-H & FFA Contests	
York State Fair Outstanding 4-H & FFA Award	
York State Fair 4-H & FFA Livestock Sale	50

Dear York State Fair Exhibitors,

Welcome to the 2024 York State Fair! This year marks the 259<sup>th</sup> anniversary of our Fair and I am excited and honored that you have chosen to participate as an exhibitor. The results of the time, talent, and dedication put into your entries provides a high level of competition and a prestige for those that are selected as winners. Because of you the Fair is a real tribute to and recognition of the Agricultural heritage that is woven deep into our community. Thank you so much for participating and good luck!

Patrick Ball Interim CEO

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

#### ADMISSIONS & HOURS OF OPERATION

For the most updated hours of operation and admission prices, please visit or call the office at 717-848-2596.

#### PARKING RULES

- Automobiles and all other vehicles must be parked on space assigned by the Parking Department. All vehicles improperly
  parked will be towed away.
- Under no circumstances can automobiles be parked around buildings, in fire lanes, or in open areas throughout the central
  part of the grounds.
- Livestock trailer/truck parking in assigned areas. Camper parking in assigned areas with permit only. See Livestock Office.
- The Society will not be liable, under any circumstances, through negligence of itself, its agents, acts of third party, or otherwise, for injury to the person or property of the owner or occupant, for any property loss or damage.

#### **GENERAL RULES**

- 1. All rules and regulations referred to herein are made a part of the conditions under which entries are accepted and permits granted for exhibits and concessions.
- 2. The Management reserves the right to interpret, amend or add to its rules and regulations.
- 3. Persons violating general, special rules or engaging in personal misconduct shall be subject to such penalty as the management may impose including forfeiture of all privileges and premiums.
- 4. The management encourages the reporting of mistreatment or extortion by concessionaires and any discourtesy or irregularity of its employees. Violation of local, State or Federal laws should be reported promptly to the Police Department.
- 5. No pets, except properly identified service animals and properly identified service animals-in-training will be allowed anywhere on the fairgrounds. All service animals must remain leashed. Dogs, whether leashed or not, are prohibited on the grounds.

#### **EXHIBITS AND EXHIBITORS**

#### Read carefully all rules pertaining to each department.

- 1. Applications for entries of Livestock must be made on forms furnished by the Society in accordance with instructions and rules of the premium list.
- 2. Right is reserved to close entries before specified closing date. Entries cannot be changed after closing date. NO REFUNDS.
- 3. Entries must be made in the name of a bona fide owner. Violation of this rule shall work a forfeiture of premiums.
- 4. All livestock must stay in the designated area.
- 5. The Management has the right to require any unhealthy animal to be removed from the Fair Grounds.
- 6. All livestock entries (except steers, market goats, & companion goats) must be registered with their National Breed Association. Hereford cattle must be in the American Polled Hereford Association Record and or The American Hereford Assoc. All animals must have clearly legible tattoo identification and such identity must conform to the tattoo recorded on the official registry certificates.
- 7. All exhibits must be delivered and removed at time indicated by rules of each department.
- 8. Exhibits must be displayed in the manner requested by Department Superintendents.
- 9. All livestock must be judged to be eligible for premiums.
- 10. Any exhibitor removing any of their animals from the barn before the release time will forfeit all their premium money.
- 11. The posting and distribution of advertising matter is strictly prohibited other than in or from space occupied by exhibitor.
- 12. The Management assumes no responsibility for loss or damage to stock or exhibits from any cause.
- 13. The Management will take every precaution to protect the safety of stock or articles entered or shown after their arrival and placement; but under no circumstances will it be responsible for any loss, injury or damage done to, or occasioned by, or arising from any animal or article on exhibition. The exhibitor shall indemnify the York County Agricultural Society for any and all damages caused by any animal or article.
- 14. The Society reserves the right to withhold awards where its rules and regulations are not complied with, where fraud or deception has been practiced, or where the exhibit does not merit an award.
- 15. Fair reserves the right to reject or disqualify any entry. In all cases, the decision of the management shall be final.
- 16. False representation, interference or misconduct by an exhibitor or his agent will be dealt with by the Director in Charge of the departments wherein the exhibit is entered. There will be no appeal from this decision.
- 17. Protests against awards must be in writing and indicate the reason there for and be filed with the Secretary not later than the day after the award is made. Protestants will be granted a hearing if deemed necessary, by the Management.
- 18. Payment of premiums will be made by check.
- 19. Premium checks must be cashed within 30 days. Deadline for reporting any discrepancies in award checks is September 30<sup>th</sup>, 2024.

#### **JUDGES**

- 1. Exhibitors are not permitted to act as judges in a class in which he or she exhibits or is directly or indirectly interested.
- 2. Judges must not award prizes to an unworthy exhibit. In the absence of competition, or where only one exhibit is entered, 1st, 2nd, 3rd or no premiums will be awarded according to the merit of the exhibit.
- 3. Judges will make special mention of meritorious exhibits for which no premium is offered.
- 4. Interference with judges will not be permitted. Interfering exhibitors will be barred from competition.
- 5. All award books or sheets must be properly signed by the judges and returned to the head of the department immediately after the completion of awards.
- 6. In paying premiums, no evidence of awards will be recognized except the entry book and sheets, signed by superintendents and judges. Ribbons, cards, and labels that may be attached to the exhibits will not be recognized.
- 7. The decision of the judges will be final in all cases except where error, fraud, misrepresentation or collusion, not discovered at the time of the award, is proven. In such cases, the decision of the Management will be final.

#### LIVESTOCK DEPARTMENTS 2 – 6

Michael Rutter, Livestock Committee Chair Rodger Bankert, Darlene Bankert, Superintendents Office: The Arena.

Applications and fees for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including June 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024.

ALL ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT TIME THE ENTRIES ARE MADE.

# CATTLE \$3.00 per head SHEEP, GOATS, SWINE \$2.00 per head Texas Longhorn & Highland Cattle \$25.00 per head

- Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR with all of their exhibited animals list on it to their Superintendent.

  a. If the exhibitor is showing multiple species, please turn the VCPR into first Species Superintendent.
- Initial bedding will be supplied and additional bedding available.
- Exhibitors should bring a wheelbarrow and shovel/rake for cleaning stalls.
- In the absence of competition in any class, the right is reserved to award the premium which the animal's merit. Right is reserved to close entries before specified closing date.
- All applications received for entries, after the stall capacity is reached, will together with entry fees, be promptly returned.
- Dairy, Beef, & Dairy Beef Cattle, Sheep, Swine and Goats will be judged in Judging Rings.
- Animals suffering from a contagious disease will not be admitted to the grounds. If, through oversight, such animal is admitted, it will be removed immediately.
- No livestock to enter or exit through pedestrian doors.

#### **ARRIVAL & WEIGH-IN TIMES:**

#### Thursday, July 18th

Arrive: Dairy Cattle 9:00 AM - 8:00 PM Sheep 9:00 A.M. - 8:00 PM

Weigh-In: ALL Market Lambs 5:00 PM - 8:00 PM

#### Monday, July 22th

Arrive: Beef & Dairy Beef Cattle 3:00 PM – 8:00 PM

Meat Goats 3:00 P.M. – Tuesday, July 26<sup>th</sup> 8:00 AM

Breeding Swine 4:00 PM – 6:00 PM

Weigh-In: Beef & Dairy Beef Steers 6:30 PM - 8:00 PM

#### Tuesday, July 23th

Weigh-In: Market Goats 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

#### Wednesday, July 24th

Arrive: Terminal Market Swine 7:00 AM - 8:30 PM Weigh-In: Terminal Market Swine 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

#### Saturday, July 27<sup>th</sup>

Arrive: Texas Longhorn Cattle 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM
Companion Goats/Alpacas 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM
Dairy Goats 12:00 PM – 6:00 PM
Highland Cattle 10:00 AM – July 31st 11:00 AM

- Livestock must remain in the barn other than the tie-out area (Cattle ONLY) and exercise ring.
- During the fair NO animal will be tied out prior to 8:30 P.M.
- ALL animals must be washed and out of the wash area 15 minutes prior to show time.
- Exhibitors may put down mats, tar paper, etc. Exhibitors must remove all mats, tar paper, etc. and any tape used to hold it down before they leave. Premiums will be forfeited if not removed.

-Only Gaffers tape may be used!!

 Pens must be left in the same condition or better when exhibitors are released. Premiums will be forfeited if not in the same condition.

### 2024 YORK STATE FAIR CODE OF SHOW RING ETHICS

Exhibitors of animals at the York State Fair shall always exhibit themselves with honesty and good sportsmanship. Their conduct in this competitive environment shall always reflect the highest standards of honor and dignity to promote the advancement of agricultural education. This code applies to junior as well as open class exhibitors who compete in structured classes of competition. This code applies to all livestock offered in any event at the livestock show. All youth leaders working with junior exhibitors are under an affirmative responsibility to do more than avoid improper conduct or questionable acts. Their moral values must be so certain and positive that those younger and more pliable will be influenced by their fine example. Owners, exhibitors, fitters, trainers and absolutely responsible persons who violate the code of ethics will forfeit premiums, awards and auction proceeds and may be prohibited from future exhibition in accordance with the rules adopted by the commission. Exhibitors who violate this code of ethics demean the integrity of all livestock exhibitors and should be prohibited from competition at all livestock shows in the United States and Canada.

#### The following is a list of REQUIREMENTS for all exhibitors & all livestock in competitive events:

- 1. All exhibitors must present, upon request of show officials, proof of ownership, length of ownership and age of all animals entered. Misrepresentation of ownership, age or any fact relating there- to is prohibited.
- 2.Owners, exhibitors, fitters, trainers, or absolutely responsible persons shall provide animal health certificates from licensed veterinarians upon request by show officials.
- 3. Junior exhibitors are expected to care for and groom their animals while at the show.
- 4. Animals shall be presented to show events where they will enter the food chain free of volatile drug residues.
  - a. The act of entering an animal in a livestock show is the giving of consent by the owner, exhibitor, fitter, trainer and/or absolutely responsible person for show management to obtain any specimens of urine, saliva, blood, or other substances from the animal to be used in testing. Animals not entered in an event, which culminates with the animal entering the food chain, shall not be administered drugs other than in accordance with applicable federal and state statues, regulations and rules. Livestock shall not be exhibited if the drugs administered in accordance with federal and state statues, regulations and rules affect the animal's performance or appearance at the event.
  - b. If the laboratory report on the analysis of saliva, urine, blood, or other sample taken from livestock indicates the presence of forbidden drugs or medication, this shall be prima facie evidence such substance has been administered to the animal either internally or externally. It is presumed that the sample of urine, saliva, blood, or other substance tested by the approved laboratory to which it is sent is the one taken from the animal in question, its integrity is reserved and all procedures of said collection and preservation, transfer to the laboratory and analysis of the sample are correct and accurate and the report received from the laboratory pertains to the sample taken from the animal in question and correctly reflects the condition of the animal at the time the sample was taken, with the burden on the owner, exhibitor, fitter, trainer, or absolutely responsible person to prove otherwise.
  - c. At any time after an animal arrives on the York State Fair premises, all treatments involving the use of drugs and/or medications for the sole purpose of protecting the health of the animal, shall be administered by a licensed veterinarian or owner in consultation of a veterinarian.
- 5. Any surgical procedure or injection of any foreign substance or drug or the external application of any substance (irritant, counterirritant, or similar substance) which could affect the animal's performance or alter its natural contour, conformation, or appearance, except external applications of substances to the hooves horns of animals which affect appearance only and except for surgical procedures performed by a duly licensed veterinarian for the sole purpose of protecting the health of the animal, is prohibited.
- 6. The use of showing and/or handling practices or devices such as striking animals to cause swelling, using electrical contrivance, or other similar practices are not acceptable and are prohibited.
- 7. Direct interference with the judge, show management, other exhibitors, breed representatives, or show officials before, during, or after the competitive event is prohibited. In the furtherance of their official duty, all judges, show management, or other show officials shall be treated with courtesy, cooperation and respect and no person shall direct abusive or threatening conduct toward them.
- 8. No owner, exhibitor, fitter, trainer, or absolutely responsible person shall conspire with another person or persons to intentionally violate this code of ethics or knowingly contribute or cooperate with another person or persons either by affirmative action of inaction to violate this code of ethics.
- 9. The application of this code of ethics provides for absolute responsibility for an animal's condition by an owner, fitter, trainer, or participant whether or not he or she was actually instrumental in or had actual knowledge of the treatment of the animal in contravention of this code of ethics.
- 10. The act of entering an animal is the giving of consent by the owner, exhibitor, fitter, trainer, or absolutely responsible person to have disciplinary action taken by the Commission for the violation of this Code of Show Ring Ethics. The act of entering an animal is the giving of consent that any proceedings or disciplinary action taken by the Commission may be published with the name of the violator or violators in any publication of the International Association of Fairs and Expositions, including Fairs and Expositions and any special notices to members.
- 11. The act of entering an animal in the show is the giving of verification by the owner, exhibitor, filter, trainer, or absolutely responsible person that he or she has read the Code of Show Ring Ethics and understands the consequences of and penalties provided for actions prohibited by the code. It is further a consent that any action which contravenes these rules and is also in violation of federal and state statues, regulations, or rules may be released to appropriate law enforcement authorities with jurisdiction over such infraction.

# 2024 YORK STATE FAIR CODE OF SHOW RING ETHICS REQUIREMENTS FOR CARE OF ANIMALS:

It is the responsibility of each exhibitor to care for animals in a manner that is responsible and ethical. Following are some requirements for the treatment of animals exhibited at the show:

#### 1. Restraining Animals

- a. Animals will be tied or penned in a manner that will not hurt the animal or restrict its breathing in any way.
- b. Animals will be tied so that all four feet are firmly on the ground and they have enough room to stand & lie down comfortably.
- c. Animals should be tied so that they are not able to injure animals tied near them.
- d. Animals unaccustomed to each other should not be penned together.
- 2. **Handling -** Any type of rough handling which could harm the animals is prohibited. The use of whips, canes, and show sticks should be restricted to showing only and then be used only to guide the animals, not punish them. Remember, animals will respond quicker and better to quiet, gentle handling, than loud, rough handling.
- 3. **Bedding -** All animals should have bedding that is dry and clean. Pens should be cleaned regularly to keep the animals clean and comfortable. If non-traditional bedding such as carpeting is used, it should be regularly cleaned (at least twice daily) to keep the pen free from manure.
- 4. Feeding & Water Animals should be well fed and have access to clean water regularly. Realizing that market animals must have restricted amounts of feed to maintain the proper weight, animals must be fed adequate amounts of feed to meet the animal's basic requirements. Animals not allowed reasonable access to feed and water will be disqualified from the show.
- 5. Transportation Animals should be transported in a way that is both safe and considerate of the animal's well-being.
- 6. **Blanket/Sweat Collars -** Any type of material such as blankets or sweat collars should be large enough to permit normal body functions such as breathing, eating, drinking or lying down.
- 7. **Health -** It is the responsibility of the exhibitor to provide proper health care for their animals through routine inspection and consultation with health care professionals. The improper or illegal use of drugs or antibiotics prohibited. If medication is indicated, be sure to follow the label directions and allow more than the state withdrawal time. **The exhibitor is responsible for all veterinary services during the fair.**
- 8. Market Animals Animals consigned for slaughter during or immediately following the show shall not receive any treatment with drugs or biologics within in the withdrawal time prior to slaughter. Withdrawal times for drugs and biologics are all stated on the directions for use. Label directions must be followed at all times.
- 9. **Grooming –** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat-producing animals when fitting any animal for show. Unapproved products may contain ingredients that result in unacceptable residues in the meat. If it is not certain that a product is residue safe and approved for use on meat animals, **DO NO USE IT!**
- 10. Unethical Fitting: Any animal showing any evidence of unethical fitting practices such as tampering with the natural fleshing and muscle development (including but NOT limited to drenching and pumping of fluids) will be barred from the show and no premiums will be awarded. NO exhibitors shall be allowed to use any coloring agents on any animal exhibited. No aerosol cans or other pressurized containers will be allowed outside of stall/tack/fitting areas (i.e. not allowed ringside). Altering the conformation and/or appearance of an animal for exhibition is prohibited, this includes the covering of white skin, false tail heads (or use of any false hair or other material), with the exception of false tail switches. The use of graphite, powders, hemp, or other similar substances used externally are also prohibited. Other prohibited products include those used internally such as steroids, illegal or unlicensed pharmaceuticals, or artificial filling. Any animal found to be in violation will be barred from showing.

\*\*\*IMPORTANT\*\*\* If upon slaughter, treatment with drugs, biologics, or any chemical from fitting products, is the cause of condemnation of a carcass, the loss of the carcass and any other damages will be borne by the exhibitor. In an effort to provide consumers with a safe, high quality product, the Junior Show Committee & the York State Fair, approve of the above statement. All 4-H & FFA market animals that will be sold at the Junior Livestock sale, should not use any fitting material that does not have USDA approval. Animals may be washed and blown dry but should not have any spray or substance that might be illegal. Any terminal animal that is found to violate this rule may not be sold on Friday, July 26th, 2024.

By signing, exhibitor verifies that they have read, understands, consents to, & agrees to abide by the terms & conditions state herein in the 2024 York State Fair Code of Show Ring Ethics, failure to follow the rules listed above will result in either an official written warning (only 1 written warning before excusal) or an immediate excusal from the fair &/or withholding of all premiums for the 2024 York State Fair & the exhibitor may be prohibited from exhibiting at the York State Fair for up to three (3) years. All decisions will be made by the York State Fair Livestock Executive Members.

4-H/FFA Exhibitor Signature	Date	
Parent (Father) Signature	Date	
Parent (Mother) Signature	Date	

ALL 4-H & FFA EXHIBITORS MUST SIGN A COPY OF THE 2024 YORK STATE FAIR CODE OF SHOW RING ETHICS AND RETURN IT TO THE JUNIOR LIVESTOCK OFFICE BY:

10 PM – Thursday, July 18<sup>th</sup> for Sheep & Dairy Cattle 10 AM – Wednesday, July 24<sup>th</sup> for Terminal Swine 7 PM – Saturday, July 27<sup>th</sup> for Dairy Goats 10 PM – Monday, July 22<sup>th</sup> for Goats, Beef, Dairy Beef, Breeding Swine

### Animal Owner or Caretaker's Verification of Veterinarian-Client-Patient Relationship

- I, the undersigned, hereby verify the following:
  - 1. I am the owner/caretaker (circle either or both, as applicable) of the animal(s) identified as follows by ear tag, tattoo, leg band, etc. Use additional sheets as necessary.

Animal ID		REGISTRATION	NAME OR DESCRIPTION	
{i.e. ear tag, tattoo,leg	band, brand}			
		client-patient relationship" for the (print name), a s:	licensed practitioner of veteri	
-				
-				
in the preceding paragraph h health of the animal(s) descri	as assumed the rebed above and the	atient relationship" to be a relation esponsibility for making veterinant e need for veterinary medical treate we agreed to follow the instruction	ry medical judgments regarding atment of said animal(s), and	ng the I in which I,
I, verify the foregoing to be accura to unsworn falsification to author	orities). In witness	egoing statement subject to the of this, I have signed and dated nature of a parent/guardian is re	this verification below. If the	
Printed Name of Owner/Caretaker		Signature of Owner/Car	retaker	Date
-	Addross	s of Owner/Caretaker		
	Address	S OF OWNER/Carelaker		
Printed Name of Parent/Guardian		Signature of Parent/Gua	ardian	Date
-	Addres	s of Parent/Guardian		

#### JUDGING SCHEDULE

#### (Subject to change due to number of entries)

Any exhibitor removing any of their animals from the barn before the release time will forfeit all their premium money.

#### July 18th - Thursday

9:00 A.M.-8:00 P.M. - Dairy Cattle Arrive

9:00 A.M.-8:00 P.M. - Sheep Arrive

5:00 P.M.-8:00 P.M. - Weigh-In Open & 4-H/FFA Market Lambs

#### July 19th – Friday

1:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Sheep Showmanship followed by PeeWee Showmanship (Ring #1)

4:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Sheep Team Event (Ring #1)

5:00 P.M. – Horse Demonstrations (Ring #2)

6:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Sheep Management Contest (Ring #1)

7:00 P.M. – Dairy Skill-A-Thon (Ring #2)

7:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Sheep Leadline Contest followed by 4-H/FFA Sheep Decorators Class (Ring #1)

#### July 20th - Saturday

9:00 A.M. – Open & 4-H/FFA Dairy Cattle Show (Ring #2)

10:00 A.M. – 4-H/FFA Market Lamb Show (Ring #1)

2:00 P.M. – Open & 4-H/FFA Breeding Sheep Show (Ring #1) followed by the 4-H/FFA Shepherd's Bred & Owned then the Open & 4-H/FFA Supreme Breeding Sheep

6:00 P.M. – Horse Demonstrations (Ring #2)

7:00 P.M.-8:30 P.M. - Barnyard Olympics

#### July 21st - Sunday

10:00 A.M. – Open Market Lamb Show (Ring #1)

12:00 P.M. – Open & 4-H/FFA Fleece Judging (Wool Display Area)

1:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Dairy Cattle Showmanship (Ring #2)- PeeWee followed by 4-H/FFA Showmanship

2:00 P.M. - Open & 4-H/FFA Natural Colored Sheep Show

(Ring #1) - Followed by the Open & 4-H/FFA Wool Breed Show

3:00 P.M. - Meet a Dairy Cow (Ring #2)

5:00 P.M. – Horse Demonstrations (Ring #2)

6:00 P.M. – Supreme Wool Breeds Ram & Ewe (Ring #1)

7:30 P.M.-9:30 P.M. - Release Dairy Animals

7:30 P.M. - Release Out of County & Out of State Sheep

8:30 P.M. - Release All Sheep

#### July 22<sup>nd</sup> – Monday

11:00 A.M.-3:00 P.M. – Beef & Dairy Beef Cattle Stall/Tack Area Setup

3:00 P.M.-8:00 P.M. – Beef, Dairy Beef, Meat Breeding & Market Goats Arrive

4:00 P.M.-6:00 P.M. - Breeding Swine Arrive

5:30 P.M. – Horse Demonstrations (Ring #2)

6:30 P.M.-7:30 P.M. - Weigh-In Beef & Dairy Beef Steers

#### July 23<sup>rd</sup> - Tuesday

8:00 A.M.-9:00 A.M. - Weigh-In Market Goats

8:30 A.M. – 4-H/FFA Breeding Swine Showmanship (Ring #1)

9:00 A.M. – Open & 4-H/FFA Breeding Swine Show (Ring #1)

9:30 A.M.-10:30 A.M. - 4-H/FFA Goat Management Contest (Ring #2)

1:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Meat Goat Showmanship Followed by PeeWee Showmanship (Ring #2)

3:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Breeding Goat Show (Ring #2) followed by Bred & Owned then Market Goat Show

8:00 P.M. – Horse Demonstrations (Ring #2)

7:00 P.M. – All Swine Released (ONLY if ALL Breeds are Finished Showing & Must be off premise by 11:59 P.M.)

#### July 24<sup>th</sup> – Wednesday

7:00 A.M.-9:00 A.M. – All 4-H/FFA Terminal Market Swine Arrive

8:00 A.M.-9:00 A.M. – Weigh-In Terminal Market Swine

11:00 A.M. – 4-H/FFA Beef Show (Ring #2) – PeeWee Showmanship, Showmanship, Breeding,

then Market Steers

4:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Dairy Beef (Ring #2) – PeeWee Showmanship, Showmanship then Market Steers 7:00 P.M.-8:30 P.M. – Barnyard Olympics

#### <u>July 25<sup>th</sup> – Thursdav</u>

11:00 A.M. – 4-H/FFA Pork Bowl (Exhibitor Hallway)

11:00 A.M. - Open Beef Show (Ring #2)

2:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Terminal Swine Show (Ring #1) Showmanship & PeeWee Showmanship followed by the Open & 4-H/FFA Terminal Swine Show

6:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Livestock Judging Contest (Ring #1-2)

#### July 26th - Friday

11:00 A.M. – 4-H/FFA Beef Fitting Competition (Ring #2)

1:30 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Supreme Market Animal Selection (Ring #1)

2:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Supreme Showmanship Contest (Ring #1-2)

4:30 P.M. - Horse Demonstrations

4:30 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Livestock Sale Exhibitor Meeting (Sale Ring)

5:30 P.M. – 4-H & FFA Livestock Sale (Sale Ring)

5:30 P.M.-7:30 P.M. – Beef Cattle & Meat Goats Released \*\*\*See Note in Dept\*\*\*

#### July 27th – Saturday

10:00 A.M.-2:00 P.M. – Texas Longhorns Arrive 10:00 A.M.-12:00 P.M. – Companion Goats/Alpacas Arrive

12:00 P.M.-6:00 P.M. – Dairy Goats Arrive-Check in by 7:00 P.M.

1:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Alpaca Show (Ring #1)

2:00 P.M. - Horse Demonstrations (Ring #2)

4:00 P.M. – 4-H/FFA Companion Goat Show (Ring #1)

4:00 P.M. – Texas Longhorn Show (Ring #2)

#### July 28th - Sunday

8:30 A.M. – 4-H/FFA Dairy Goat Showmanship (Ring #1)

9:00 A.M. – Open & 4-H/FFA Dairy Goat Show (Ring #1)

1:00 P.M. – Highland Cattle Show (Ring #2)

3:00 P.M.-5:00 P.M. - Fleeces Released

5:00 P.M. - Horse Demonstrations (Ring #2)

6:00 P.M. – Dairy Goats Released (Only if ALL Breeds are Finished Showing)

6:00 P.M. – Highland Cattle, Texas Longhorn, & Alpacas Released

# Department 2 & 3 Animal Health Regulation CATTLE

#### **Section 3: Pennsylvania Cattle:**

#### Requirements:

- 1. Cattle shall be identified by an official ear tag or other unique identification device approved by PDA. Official identification includes:
  - A USDA- issued National Uniform Ear tagging System (NUES) ear tag having a US shield ₩; or
  - A 15 digit Animal Identification Number (AIN) ear tag starting with "840" and having a US shield
- 2. Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued 30 days prior to the date of exhibition.
  - CVI's must include the following statement written on them: All animals must be free evidence of infectious and contagious diseases.
- 3. Rodeo: It is required that rodeo cattle of all ages be negative of an official tuberculin test within 60 days prior to the start of the fair unless they are members of and originate from an accredited tuberculosis-free herd. The cattle can be accompanied by the negative test report or the tuberculosis test results can be recorded by the veterinarian on a CVI or VCPR.

#### Recommendations:

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian is recommended for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdraw time).

#### Section 4: Out of State Cattle:

#### Requirements:

- 1. Federal regulations (USDA) require a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued within the 30 days prior to the date of importation.
- 2. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
- 3. Vesicular Stomatitis (VS): This applies to cattle entering Pennsylvania from states that experienced a Vesicular Stomatitis outbreak in the last 12 months. In these cases an accredited veterinarian shall determine whether the animals are free from VS, and animals shall be accompanied by a CVI with the following statement signed by the accredited veterinarian: "All animals identified on this CVI have been examined and found to be free from VS. During the past 90 days, these animals have neither been exposed to VS nor were located within 10 miles of a site where VS has been diagnosed."
- 4. Federal regulation (USDA) requires individual official animal identification for all cattle of any age of exhibition. Official ID will have a US shield includes:
  - a. A USDA-issued National Uniform Eartagging System (NUES) tag; or
  - b. A 15-digit Animal Identification Number (AIN) ear tag starting with "840"; or
- 5. Tuberculosis testing requirements:
  - a. No test is required for animals originating from states or zones designated as accredited free by the USDA.
  - b. All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited advanced by the USDA must be test negative within 60 days prior to the date of importation. The negative test results and dates of tests must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negatives test report (a copy of the original report is acceptable).
  - c.All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited by the USDA must originate from herds in which all animals 12 months of age and older are test negative within the 12 months prior to the date of importation and the individual animals (all ages) to be imported are also test negative within the 60 days prior to the date of importation and at least 60 days after the negative whole herd test was completed. The negative test results and date of test must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negative test report (a copy of the original test report is acceptable).
  - d. **Special Tuberculosis Test requirement for Rodeo Cattle**: All rodeo cattle and bison from out of state must be negative on an official tuberculosis test within 60 days prior to entering Pennsylvania unless they originate from and are members of an Accredited Tuberculosis-free herd within an accredited Tuberculosis-free state or zone. This requirement for rodeo cattle from out of state is in addition to all other requirements listed above for out of state cattle.
- 6. Out of State Dairy Cattle ONLY in accordance with the Quarantine issued Saturday, April 20, 2024:
  - a. **Importation Standards:** All dairy cattle entering Pennsylvania shall meet all requirements established in the Domestic Animal Law (3 Pa.C.S 2301-2390), the Department's regulations at Title 7 of the *Pennsylvania Code* and in this Quarantine Order.

# Department 2 & 3 Animal Health Regulation CATTLE

- b. **Movement Restrictions:** Dairy Cattle from a premises where Influenza A Virus has been confirmed in dairy cattle, or where the premises meets the UDA case definition, may not be imported into the Commonwealth until the premises has been declared free of disease by the respective State Animal Health Official.
- c. **Testing Requirements:** Except as proved in subsection xxii., dairy cattle from a State, Commonwealth, foreign nation, province, or territory where Influenza A Virus has been confirmed in dairy cattle within the past 30 days may not be imported into, stopped off in, or unloaded in Pennsylvania without meting the following testing requirements for Influenza A Virus:
  - i. A representative sample of 30 animals in each shipment must be tested for Influenza A Virus within 5 days prior to movement.
  - ii. If a shipment contains 30 or fewer animals, all animals in the shipment must be tested within 5 days prior to movement.
  - iii. The animals in each shipment must have been assembled as a group for a period of at least 30 days prior to testing in accordance with subsections i and ii above. New animals may not have been added to the herd or group within the 30 day period preceding testing.
  - iv. Where the requirements established in subsection iii above have not been or cannot be complied with, all animals in the shipment, no matter the size of the shipment, must be tested in accordance with subsection ii above.
  - v. Milk specimens, nasal swabs and samples as required in subsection vi and vii of this section must be collected and submitted by or under the supervision of an Accredited Veterinarian (Category II).
  - vi. Nasal swabs must be collected for testing in accordance with the provisions of this section from each non-lactating animal on a shipment. Nasal swabs shall be collected in a manner that is in accordance with National Veterinary Services Laboratory guidance provided to the testing laboratory.
  - vii. A milk specimen must be collected for testing in accordance with the provisions of this section from each lactating animal on a shipment. Milk specimens must be collected in a manner that is in accordance with National Veterinary Services Laboratory guidance to the testing laboratory.
  - viii. Each specimen or sample collected under subsections vi and vii must be tested for Influenza A Virus using polymerase chain reaction (PCR) testing and protocol approved by NVSL.
  - ix. Testing of all specimens or samples collected under subsections vi and vii must be performed at a NAHLN laboratory. The individual specimens may not be pooled by the Accredited Veterinarian (Category II) or any other person other than the NAHLN laboratory testing the samples.
  - x. The person owning or leasing the premises on which the animals are being held for testing prior to shipment into Pennsylvania shall:
    - A. Assure each animal has official identification.
    - B. Provide the USDA APHIS Category II Accredited Veterinarian overseeing the collection of specimens or samples with a manifest setting forth the official identification of each animal.
    - C. The manifest shall set forth the number of animals grouped together for each shipment into Pennsylvania, and the official identification of each animal.
    - D. The manifest shall accompany each shipment of animals to their final destination in Pennsylvania.
    - E. The original manifest, or an accurate copy thereof, shall be provided to the owner or lessor of the destination of the dairy cattle in Pennsylvania.
  - xi. The accredited veterinarian collecting or supervising the collection of the diagnostic specimens must have a veterinarian-client-patient relationship with the farm.
  - xii. **Exemptions**: The following exemptions from testing required by this section apply:
    - A. Dairy Cattle less than 1 year of age (calves) are not required to be tested for Influenza A Virus prior to shipment into Pennsylvania.

#### d. Test Results and Movement:

- i. Where a non-negative test result is obtained on any animal within a group of animals that has been grouped for shipment as required in c. iii, no animal in that group may be imported into, stopped off in, or unloaded in Pennsylvania.
- ii. Testing evidencing a Negative or Not Detected test result for each animal required to be tested in accordance with section c. must accompany each shipment. A copy of the test results is acceptable.
- iii. The test results shall provide the official identification of each animal tested.

#### Recommendations:

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian is recommended for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdraw time).

#### **DEPARTMENT 2 - DAIRY CATTLE**

#### Cindy Johnson, Superintendent Entry Fee - \$3.00 Per Animal

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17**th, **2024.** 

#### ALL ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT TIME THE ENTRIES ARE MADE.

Read rules under caption "Exhibits and Exhibitors"

#### **Rules and Regulations:**

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Stall placement will be based on date entries are received.
- 3. No more than two premiums will be paid in any one class to the same exhibitor.
- 4. All classes listed in both Open & 4-H/FFA will be shown concurrently.
- 5. ALL animals must be washed and out of the wash area 30 minutes prior to show time.
- 6. **Grooming:** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat- and milk-producing animals when fitting any animal for show.
- 7. Arrival Time Thursday, July 18th, 2023, 9:00 A.M. 8:00 P.M.
- 8. Released Dairy Animals Sunday, July 21st, 2023, 7:30 P.M. 9:30 P.M.

#### **DIVISION 2**

2A - Ayrshire 2B - Brown Swiss 2G - Guernsey 2H - Holstein 2J - Jersey 2M - Milking Shorthorn

#### **JUDGING SCHEDULE Ring #2**

Saturday, July 20th, 10:00 A.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Open & 4-H/FFA Show Order: Classes 12-25 Ayrshire, Brown Swiss, Guernsey, Holstein, Jersey, Milking Shorthorn followed by Classes 1-11 & 26-29 Ayrshire, Brown Swiss, Guernsey, Holstein, Jersey, Milking Shorthorn, then Classes 30-31

29 Ayrshire, Brown Swiss, Guernsey, Holstein, Jersey, Milking Shorthorn, the	en Clas	ses 30	-31			
Class	Premiums					
	1	2	3	4	5	6-10
1. Spring Calf born between March 1, 2024 - May 31, 2024	27	24	21	18	14	11
2. Winter Calf born between Dec. 1, 2023 - Feb. 28, 2024	27	24	21	18	14	11
3. Fall Calf born between Sept. 1, 2023 - Nov. 30, 2023	27	24	21	18	14	11
4. Summer Yearling born between June 1, 2023 - August 31, 2023	27	24	21	18	14	11
5. Spring Yearling born between March 1, 2023 - May 31, 2023	27	24	21	18	14	11
6. Winter Yearling born between Dec. 1, 2022 - Feb. 29, 2023	27	24	21	18	14	11
*7. Fall Yearling (not in milk) born between Sept. 1, 2022 - Nov. 30, 2022	27	24	21	18	14	11
8. Junior Champion Female				Ros	ette F	Ribbon
9. Reserve Junior Champion Female				Ros	ette F	Ribbon
<ol> <li>Best Junior Female bred &amp; owned by exhibitor. Each exhibitor is limited to two entries.</li> </ol>	27	24	21	18	14	11
11. Best 3 Junior Females under 2 yrs. of age, all bred by the exhibitor & at least 2 owned by exhibitor or herd unit. Each exhibitor is limited to one entry.  * Fall Yearlings in milk will be shown in the Junior two-year old class.	42	38	34	30	25	19
12. Dry cow 3 and 4 years born between Sept. 1, 2020 - Aug. 31, 2021	42	38	34	30	25	19
13. Dry cows 5 years and over born before Sept. 1, 2019	42	38	34	30	25	19
14. Junior two-year-old born between March 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022	42	38	34	30	25	19
15. Senior two-year-old between Sept. 1, 2021 - Feb. 28, 2022	42	38	34	30	25	19
16. Junior three-year-old born between March 1, 2021 - August 31, 2021	42	38	34	30	25	19
17. Senior three-year-old born between Sept. 1, 2020 - Feb. 28, 2021	42	38	34	30	25	19
18. Four-year-old born between Sept. 1, 2019 - August 31, 2020	42	38	34	30	25	19
19. Five years and over born before Sept.1, 2019	42	38	34	30	25	19
20. Senior Champion Female				Ros	ette F	Ribbon
21. Reserve Senior Champion Female				Ros	ette F	Ribbon
22. Best Senior Female, bred and owned by exhibitor. Each exhibitor is limited to two entries.	42	38	34	30	25	19
23. Cow in milk, any age, to be judged on udder alone. Each exhibitor is limited to two entries.	42	38	34	30	25	19
24. Best 3 Senior Females, over 2 yrs. of age, all bred and owned by exhibitor or herd unit. Each exhibitor is limited to one entry.	42	38	34	30	25	19

#### **DEPARTMENT 2-DAIRY CATTLE**

Premiums						
	1	2	3	4	5	6-10
25. Dairy Herd Group to consist of 3 freshened cows. All to be owned by exhibitor or herd unit. Each exhibitor is limited to only one entry.	42	38	34	30	25	19
26. Produce of Dam. Group to consist of 2 animals, any age, the Produce of One Cow. The Dam must be named.	42	38	34	30	25	19
27. Dam and Daughter, any age, need not be owned by the same exhibitor.  The Dam must be named.	42	38	34	30	25	19
28. Grand Champion Female 29. Reserve Grand Champion Female						Ribbon Ribbon
30. Supreme Dairy Champion Heifer 31. Supreme Dairy Champion Cow						anner anner

#### **DEPARTMENT 3 - BEEF CATTLE**

Jamie Cash, Superintendent Entry Fee - \$3.00 Per Animal

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024**.

#### ALL ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT TIME THE ENTRIES ARE MADE.

Read rules under caption "Exhibits and Exhibitors"

#### **Rules and Regulations:**

C

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Deadline for Cattle Arrival- Monday, July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 3:00 8:00 P.M.
  - a. Stall/Tack Area Setup- Monday, July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 11:00 A.M. 3:00 P.M.
- 3. Beef Cattle Released: Friday, July 26th, 5:30 7:30 P.M.
  - a. Exhibitors selling Market Steers must remain till after the sale.
  - b. Exhibitors must wait till One Hour after the Jr. Livestock Sale if not out by 7:30 P.M.
  - c. Exhibitors must pick over their stall space to remove manure and larger clumps of hay before leaving.
- 4. **Tattoo identification**: All animals with registration certificate must have a legible tattoo which agrees with the registration certificate.
- 5. All cattle entering in divisions 3A-3H must have registration papers. ¾ blood Simmentals may be shown in the Simmental division. This includes steers.
- 6. All Other Breeds are defined as registered animals. This division also includes all cattle registered as shorthorn plus, Simsolutions, Sim Angus, Mainetainer only. All others must show under commercial. This includes steers.
- 7. If entering Cow/calf and are showing a calf in separate class an entry fee is required for each.
- 8. Limited to two (2) entries per class, per exhibitor.
- 9. This is a dry-fit show!
- 10. ALL animals must be washed and out of the wash area 30 minutes prior to show time.
- 11. All Market Steers must be fully castrated.
- 12. During the fair NO animal will be tied out prior to 8:30 P.M.
- 13. No Butt Fans are allowed!

#### **DIVISION 3- Open Beef Breeding**

3A – American Angus 3D – Miniature Hereford 3G – Simmental 3B – Charolais 3E – Red Angus 3H – All Other Breeds

3C – Hereford (Horned or Polled) 3F – Shorthorn

3I - Commercial

### Beef Breeding JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2

Thursday, July 25<sup>th</sup>, 12:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class			Prem	iums		
	1	1	1	1	1	1
1.Junior Calves, calved January 1, 2024 and after	26	23	20	17	13	10
2.Senior Calves, calved Sept. 1, 2023 – Dec. 31, 2023	26	23	20	17	13	10
3.Summer yearling, Calved May 1 – Aug 31, 2023	26	23	20	17	13	10
4. Junior Yearling, Calved April 1 - April 30, 2023	26	23	20	17	13	10

www.yorkstatefair.com York State Fair July 19<sup>th</sup> – July 28<sup>th</sup>, 2024

#### **DEPARTMENT 3 - BEEF CATTLE**

Class			Prem			
	1	2	3	4	5	6-8
5.Junior Yearling, Calved March 1 - March 30, 2023	26	23	20	17	13	10
6.Early Junior Yearling, Calved February 1 - February 28, 2023	26	23	20	17	13	10
7.Early Junior Yearling, Calved January 1 - January 31, 2023	26	23	20	17	13	10
8.Senior Yearling Calved Sep. 1, 2022 – Dec. 31, 2022	26	23	20	17	13	10
9.Grand Champion Female				Ros	sette F	Ribbon
10.Reserve Grand Champion Female				Ros	sette F	Ribbon
11.Supreme Champion Female of all Breeds					В	anner
12. Heifer, Bred and Owned by exhibitor, shown in one above classes	28	25	22	19	15	11
13.Two Heifers by same sire, owned by same exhibitor	28	25	22	19	15	11
14.Junior Bull Calf, Calved Jan. 1, 2024 and after	25	22	19	16	13	10
15.Senior Bull Calves, calved July 1, 2023 – Dec. 31, 2023	25	22	19	16	13	10
16.Junior Yearling Bull, Calved Jan 1, 2023 – June 30, 2023	25	22	19	16	13	10
17.Senior Yearling Bull, Calved June 30, 2022 – Dec 31, 2022	25	22	19	16	13	10
18.Two Year Old Bulls, Calved Jan. 1, 2022 – June 30, 2022	25	22	19	16	13	10
19.Grand Champion Bull				Ros	ette F	Ribbon
20.Reserve Grand Champion Bull				Ros	sette F	Ribbon
21.Supreme Champion Bull of all Breeds						anner
22.Get-of-sire: Four animals by one sire, both sexes represented shown in	25	22	19	16	13	10
above class	25	22	19	10	13	10
23. Junior-get-of-sire: Three animals by one sire, both sexes represented	25	22	19	16	13	10
shown in above class						
24.Cow-calf Class: Cow any age with natural heifer or bull calf born in	25	22	19	16	13	10
2023, cow must be owned and registered by the exhibitor						

#### **DIVISION 3- Open Market Steers**

3A - American Angus	3B - Charolais	3C - Hereford (Horned or Polled)
3D - Miniature Hereford	3E - Red Angus	3F - Shorthorn
3G – Simmental	3H - All Other Breeds	3I - Commercial

#### **JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2**

Thursday, July 25<sup>th</sup>, 12:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class	. 1	2	3	4	5	6-8	
1. Light Weight	24	21	18	15	12	10	
2. Medium Weight	24	21	18	15	12	10	
3. Light Heavy Weight	24	21	18	15	12	10	
4. Heavy Weight	24	21	18	15	12	10	
5. Breed Champion				Ros	ette R	libbon	
6. Reserve Breed Champion		Rosette Ribbon					
7. Grand Champion					В	anner	
8. Reserve Grand Champion				Ros	ette R	libbon	

#### **DEPARTMENT 4 - SHEEP**

Tim & Heather Stem, Superintendents Entry Fee - \$2.00 Per Animal

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

#### ALL ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT TIME THE ENTRIES ARE MADE.

Read rules under caption "Exhibits and Exhibitors"

#### Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. All exhibitors must check in their Registration Papers and Health Papers with the Sheep Superintendent by Thursday, July 18<sup>th</sup> 5:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M. to be eligible to show. Papers must be checked before market lambs are weighed in.

#### **DEPARTMENT 4 - SHEEP**

- 3. No exhibitor may receive more than two premiums in any individual class. Only one group prize will be paid to any single exhibitor in a class.
- 4. All animals in the group classes must be registered to the same exhibitor.
- 5. Market lambs may not be shown as breeding sheep & breeding sheep may not be shown as market lambs.
- 6. All other breeds are defined as registered animals. This division also includes all sheep registered as Dorset Advantage.
- 7. Minimum weight for open Market lambs is 80lbs. Any animal under and not meeting the minimum weight will need to be removed from the Fair Grounds.
- 8. All Market lambs must be slick shorn and shorn within two weeks of fair.
- 9. All Market lambs must be fully castrated.
- 10. Pen of lambs consists of two ram lambs and two ewe lambs.
- 11. Flock consists of one ram, any age; two ewes, one year and under two years; two ewes under one year.
- 12. Breeder's young flock consists of ram lamb and two ewe lambs, all bred and owned by exhibitor.
- 13. Only one holder per animal will be allowed in the judging ring at any time (except when showing group, one extra handler may be allowed).
- 14. Any animal of unthrifty nature, unsuitable condition or which cannot be satisfactorily handled under show conditions, will be removed from the Fairgrounds.
- 15. **Grooming:** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat-producing animals when fitting any animal for show. Unapproved products may contain ingredients that result in unacceptable residues in the meat. If it is not certain that a product is residue safe and approved for use on meat animals, don't use it!
- 16. All information will be posted at the office.
- 17. Deadline for Arrival Thursday, July 18th, 8:00 P.M.
- 18. Released July 21st: Out of State 7:30 P.M. In-State 8:30 P.M. ALL stalls must be cleaned.

### Animal Health Regulation Sheep

#### **Section 17: Pennsylvania Sheep**

#### Requirements:

- 1. Individual official animal identification is required for all sheep. Identification used for sheep must be permanently affixed to the individual animal. Official ID includes:
  - A USDA ear tag with a US shield (which includes scrapie program tags (animals bearing identification with blue colored scrapie program tags labelled "meat" with a US Shield are not permitted to be exhibited in Pennsylvania. Please call the department at 717-783-6851 if such a tag is encountered); or
  - A legible tattoo with herd and individual identification recognized in an approved USDA Scrapie database a.k.a. scrapie tattoo (flock ID in the right ear—state postal code and letters/numbers—and individual animal ID in the left ear); or
  - A breed registration tattoo if the animals are accompanied by a registration certificate (copy acceptable) and the tattoo is legible.
- 2. Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued 30 days prior to the date of exhibition.
  - CVI's must include the following statement written on them: All animals must be free evidence of infectious and contagious diseases.
- 3. For post-exhibition sales the following requirements apply:
  - Market sheep must be documented on sales slips which contain the following information:
    - i.Official identification (as described above)
    - ii.Sale date
    - iii.Sale location
    - iv.Name, address and phone number of the exhibitor
    - v. Hauler contact information
    - vi.Destination name and contact information
    - vii. Total number of animals in the shipment
  - viii. Type of sheep (i.e. meat, wool, specific breed)
  - ix. Signature of consignee agent, or hauler
    - o Those slips must follow the sheep to their destination (including slaughter facilities).
  - Sheep which are purchased with the intent of breeding and are traveling via interstate movement must have a valid Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (ICVI) prior to movement to the destination state.
  - A Copy of the sale records slips and a copy of any ICVIs (state above) must be kept for 5 years.

#### **DEPARTMENT 4 - SHEEP**

### Animal Health Regulation Sheep

#### Recommendations:

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdrawal time).

#### Section 18: Out of State Sheep

#### Requirements:

- 1. Federal regulation(USDA) requires a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection(CVI) issued within the 30 days prior to entry into PA.
- 2. Vesicular Stomatitis (VS) Statement: This applies to states that experienced a VS outbreak in the last 12 months. In these cases an accredited veterinarian shall determine whether the animals are free from VS, and animals shall be accompanied by a CVI with the following statement signed by the accredited veterinarian: "All animals identified on this CVI have been examined and found to be free from VS. During the past 90 days, these animals were not located within 10 miles of a site where VS has been diagnosed."
- 3. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
- 4. Individual official USDA scrapie animal identification is required. Official scrapie ID includes:
  - A USDA ear tag with a US shield (shield); which includes scrapie program tags (animals bearing identification with blue colored scrapie program tags labelled "meat" with a US Shield are not permitted be exhibited in Pennsylvania- please call the department at 717-783-6851 if such a tag is encountered). or
  - A legible tattoo with herd and individual identification recognized in an approved USDA Scrapie database a.k.a. scrapie tattoo (flock ID in the right ear—state postal code and letters/numbers—and individual animal ID in the left ear); or
  - A breed registration tattoo if the animals are accompanied by a registration certificate (copy acceptable) and the tattoo is legible.
- 5. For post-exhibition sales the following requirements apply:
  - Market sheep must be documented on sales slips which contain the following information:
    - i.Official identification (as described above)
    - ii.Sale date
    - iii.Sale location
    - iv.Name, address and phone number of the exhibitor
    - v.Hauler contact information
    - vi.Destination name and contact information
    - vii. Total number of animals in the shipment
    - viii. Type of sheep (i.e. meat, wool, specific breed)
    - ix. Signature of consignee agent, or hauler
      - 1. Those slips must follow the sheep to their destination (including slaughter facilities).
  - Sheep which are purchased with the intent of breeding and are traveling via interstate movement must have a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (ICVI) prior to movement to the destination state.
  - A copy of the sale records slips as delineated above and a copy of any ICVIs (in the above) must be kept by the sale organizer/extension for 5 years.

#### **Recommendations:**

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdrawal time).

#### **DIVISION 4- Open Breeding Sheep**

#### MEAT BREEDS

4A-Cheviot 4B-Dorset 4C-Hampshire 4D- Shropshire 4E- Southdown 4F- Suffolk 4G- All Other Purebreds 4H- All Other Breeds 4I-Commercial

WOOL BREEDS

4J-Natural Color Sheep 4K-Columbia 4L-Corriedale 4M-Rambouillet 4N-Other Wool Breeds

# DEPARTMENT 4 – SHEEP DIVISION 4- Open Breeding Sheep JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Meat Breed Sheep Show – Saturday, July 20<sup>th</sup> 2:00 P.M. Natural Colored & Wool Breed Sheep Show – Sunday, July 21<sup>st</sup> 2:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class	Premiums					
	1	2	3	4	5	6-15
1. Ram, 1 year and under 2	20	18	15	13	11	10
2. Ram, Fall Lamb, Sept. 1 to Dec. 31	20	18	15	13	11	10
3. Ram, Early Spring Lamb, Jan. 1 to Feb 15.	20	18	15	13	11	10
4. Ram, Late Spring Lamb Feb 16 to Apr. 30	20	18	15	13	11	10
5. Two Ram Lambs	20	18	15	13	11	10
6. Grand Champion Ram				Ros	ette F	Ribbon
7. Reserve Grand Champion Ram				Ros	ette F	Ribbon
8. Ewe, 1 year and under 2	20	18	15	13	11	10
9. Two Yearling Ewes						
10. Ewe, Fall Lamb, Sept. 1 to Dec. 31	20	18	15	13	11	10
11. Ewe, Early Spring Lamb, Jan. 1 to Feb. 15	20	18	15	13	11	10
12. Ewe, Late Spring Lamb, Feb 16 to Apr. 30	20	18	15	13	11	10
13. Two Ewe Lambs						
14. Grand Champion Ewe						Ribbon
15. Reserve Grand Champion Ewe						Ribbon
16. Pen of Lambs (mixed pen or 3 at least one ram lamb)	20	18	15	13	11	10
17. Breeder's Young Flock	20	18	15	13	11	10
18. Get of Sire	20	18	15	13	11	10
19. Flock	20	18	15	13	11	10
20. Supreme Champion Meat Breeds Ram						anner
21. Supreme Champion Meat Breeds Ewe						anner
22. Supreme Champion Wool Breeds Ram						anner
23. Supreme Champion Wool Breeds Ewe					В	anner

### Open Market Lamb JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Sunday, July 21<sup>st</sup>, 10:00 A.M.

#### Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

All Breeds shown together in fifteen (15) weight classes may be wethers and/or ewes.

	1	2	3	4	5	6-15
1-3. Lightweight Market Lambs	20	18	15	13	11	10
Champion Lightweight Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
5. Reserve Champion Lightweight Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
6-8. Light-Medium Weight Market Lambs	20	18	15	13	11	10
9. Champion Light-Medium Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
10. Reserve Champion Light-Medium Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
11-13. Medium Weight Market Lambs	20	18	15	13	11	10
14. Champion Medium Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
15. Reserve Champion Medium Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
16-18. Light-Heavy Weight Market Lambs	20	18	15	13	11	10
19. Champion Light-Heavy Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
20. Reserve Champion Light-Heavy Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
21-23. Heavy Weight Market Lambs	20	18	15	13	11	10
24. Champion Heavy Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
25. Reserve Champion Heavy Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon
26. Grand Champion Market Lamb					В	anner
27. Reserve Grand Champion Market Lamb				Rose	ette F	Ribbon

1st and 2nd prize winners will be brought to the ring for the Championship judging.

Champions shall be selected from the 1st prize winners of respective classes.

2nd place animals will compete for Reserve Champion only if the 1st prize animal in their class were named Champion.

#### **DEPARTMENT 4- WOOL**

#### Entry Fee - \$2.00 Per Fleece

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

#### ALL ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT TIME THE ENTRIES ARE MADE.

#### Entries are to be made on Livestock Entry Form.

Read rules under caption "Exhibits and Exhibitors"

#### **Rules & Regulations:**

- 1. Wool exhibited must be produced by the exhibitor.
- 2. No premiums will be awarded unless the exhibits are worthy.
- 3. Fleeces will be accepted Thursday, July 18<sup>th</sup> from 5:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M. Call the York State Fair Office for exceptions.
- 4. Fleeces will be judged Sunday, July 21st, 12:00 P.M.
- 5. Fleeces will be released Sunday, July 28th, 3:00 P.M. 5:00 P.M.

Class	1	2	3	4	5
1. Fine wool					
A. Ram	9	8	7	6	5
B. Ewe	9	8	7	6	5 5
2. Medium Wool					
A. Ram	9	8	7	6	5
B. Ewe	9	8	7	6	5 5
3. Coarse (Long) Wool					
A. Ram	9	8	7	6	5
B. Ewe	9	8	7	6	5
4. Champion Fleece			R	osette	Ribbon
5. Reserve Champion Fleece			R	osette	Ribbon
6. Natural Colored-Fine Wool					
A. Ram	9	8	7	6	5
B. Ewe	9	8	7	6	5 5
7. Natural Colored - Medium Wool					
A. Ram	9	8	7	6	5 5
B. Ewe	9	8	7	6	5
8. Natural Colored - Coarse (Long) Wool					
A. Ram	9	8	7	6	5
B. Ewe	9	8	7	6	5
9. Champion Natural Colored Fleece			R	osette	Ribbon
10. Reserve Champion Natural Colored Fleece			R	osette	Ribbon
11. Grand Champion Fleece			R	osette	Ribbon
12. Reserve Grand Champion Fleece			R	osette	Ribbon

#### **DEPARTMENT 5 - SWINE**

#### Kate Livingston Menges, Superintendent Entry Fee - \$2.00 Per Animal

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

#### ALL ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT TIME THE ENTRIES ARE MADE.

Read rules under caption "Exhibits and Exhibitors"

#### Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Swine Arrival & Departure Times:
  - a. Breeding Swine will be received Monday, July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 4:00 P.M. 6:00 P.M.
  - b. Terminal Market Swine will be received Wednesday, July 24th, 7:00 A.M. 8:30 A.M.
  - c. ALL Breeding will be released Tuesday, July 23<sup>rd</sup> at 7:00 P.M. (Only if ALL Breeds are finished showing) & must be off the premise by 11:59 P.M.
- 3. Weigh-In: Terminal Market Swine will be Wednesday, July 24th, 8:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.
- 4. No more than two premiums will be paid in any one class to the same exhibitor.

#### **DEPARTMENT 5 - SWINE**

- 5. **Exhibitors Defined:** Exhibitor must be owner or member of partnership or family owning animal. In case a herd is registered in names of different members of a family and where the herd is one unit, all entries will be considered as a single exhibitor.
- 6. All mature sows must have produced living offspring within twelve months preceding July 1st, 2024.
- 7. All transfers must have taken place at least 30 days prior to the opening of the Fair & the exhibitor must have in their possession a certificate of transfer bearing the signature of the Secretary of the respective breed association.
- 8. All competing animals must be entered, regardless of age.
- 9. **Grooming:** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat-producing animals when fitting any animal for show. Unapproved products may contain ingredients that result in unacceptable residues in the meat. If it is not certain that a product is residue safe and approved for use on meat animals, don't use it!
- 10. The Open & 4-H/FFA Breeding Show will run at the same time.
- 11. Special Notice: The Management reserves the right to request registration papers in order to check ages of animals being shown in any class.

### Animal Health Regulation Swine

#### Section 19: Pennsylvania Swine

#### Requirements:

- 1. No swine species shall be exhibited in Pennsylvania unless each animal:
  - Is accompanied by a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued within 30 days of the exhibition;
    - i. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
  - Is permanently identified by an official 840 series radio frequency identification (RFID) ear tag and the ear tag number is recorded on the CVI:
  - Has been visually inspected and found to be free of signs of contagious disease immediately prior to unloading at the exhibition by an accredited veterinarian or swine health monitor appointed by the fair board or livestock show committee.
  - Swine health monitors appointed by fairs or show/event organizers must undergo annual online training.
    - i. Swine health monitors must provide a current completion certificate to the fair or show staff they will be performing monitoring services for, prior to the start of the event.
- 2. All breeding swine exhibitions are to occur prior to the arrival of any market swine. All the following condition apply:
  - Castrated swine shall not be classified as breeding swine
  - Breeding swine must be removed from the animal exhibition premises prior to any market swine arriving.
  - Breeding swine animal exhibitions shall arrive, exhibit, and depart in a period no greater than 72 hours. <u>Time begins when the first swine arrives physically on the fairgrounds whether unloaded from a trailer or not and ends when the last hog physically leaves the premises on a trailer.</u>
  - Swine birthing exhibitions and educational displays which are not competing may occur concurrently with market swine animal exhibition, as long as, reasonable precaution is made to ensure the biosecurity of the swine birthing exhibition or educational display.
  - All market swine exhibited in department sponsored market shows shall move directly to a PDA or USDA licensed slaughter facility following the animal exhibition and may not be diverted to premises other than a recognized slaughter establishment or a slaughter market in which the sales are designated slaughter only sales.

#### Section 20: Out of State Swine

#### Requirements:

- 1. No swine species shall be exhibited in Pennsylvania unless each animal:
  - A Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued within the 30 days prior to the date of the show is required. The CVI shall include a statement verifying that the swine have not been fed raw garbage.
    - i. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
  - Individual animal ID- must be permanently identified by an official 840 series radio frequency identification (RFID) ear tag and the ear tag number is recorded on the CVI.
  - Has been visually inspected and found to be free of signs of contagious disease immediately prior to unloading at the exhibition by an accredited veterinarian or swine health monitor appointed by the fair board or livestock show committee.

#### **DEPARTMENT 5 - SWINE**

### Animal Health Regulation Swine

- Swine health monitors appointed by fairs or show/event organizers must undergo annual online training.
  - i. Swine health monitors must provide a current completion certificate to the fair or show staff they will be performing monitoring services for, prior to the start of the event.
- 2. All breeding swine exhibitions are to occur prior to the arrival of any market swine. All the following condition apply:
  - Castrated swine shall not be classified as breeding swine
  - Breeding swine must be removed from the animal exhibition premises prior to any market swine arriving.
  - Breeding swine animal exhibitions shall arrive, exhibit, and depart in a period no greater than 72 hours. <u>Time begins when the first swine arrives physically on the fairgrounds whether unloaded from a trailer or not and ends when the last hog physically leaves the premises on a trailer.</u>
  - Swine birthing exhibitions and educational displays which are not competing may occur concurrently with market swine animal exhibition, as long as, reasonable precaution is made to ensure the biosecurity of the swine birthing exhibition or educational display.
- 3. All market swine exhibited in department sponsored market shows shall move directly to a PDA or USDA licensed slaughter facility following the animal exhibition & may not be diverted to premises other than a recognized slaughter establishment or a slaughter market in which the sales are designated slaughter only sales.
- 4. Vesicular Stomatitis (VS) Statement: This applies to states that experienced a VS outbreak in the last 12 months. In these cases an accredited veterinarian shall determine whether the animals are free from VS, and animals shall be accompanied by a CVI with the following statement signed by the accredited veterinarian: "All animals identified on this CVI have been examined and found to be free from VS. During the past 90 days, these animals were not located within 10 miles of a site where VS has been diagnosed."
- 5. Brucellosis Testing Requirements:
  - No test required if the animal originates from a validated brucellosis-free state or brucellosis-free herd. All others must be tested negative within the 30 days prior to the date of importation. The date of test and test results must be included on the CVI.
- 6. Pseudorabies Testing Requirements:

5C — Duroc

• No test required if the animal originates from a Qualified Pseudorabies-free herd within a Pseudorabies free state. All others must be tested negative within 30 days prior to the date of importation. The date of test and test results must be included on the CVI.

	DIVISION 5- Open Breedi	ng & Market Swine
5A — Berkshire	5D — Hampshire	5G — Poland
5B — Chester White	5E — Hereford	5H — Spotted

5F — Landrace

5G — Poland 5J\*— Commercial- May 5H — Spotted show in all classes 5I — Yorkshire except 15-16 & 19-23

\*Not eligible for Supreme Champions

### Open Breeding Swine JUDGING SCHEDULE- RING #1

Tuesday, July 23<sup>rd</sup> 9:00 A.M. Schedule will be posted.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretions.

Class	Premiums							
	1	2	3	4	5	6-10		
1. January Boar Pig farrowed between January 1, 2024 – January 31, 2024	21	18	15	13	12	10		
2. February Boar Pig farrowed between February 1, 2024 – February 28, 2024	21	18	15	13	12	10		
3. March Boar Pig farrowed between March 1, 2024 – March 31, 2024	21	18	15	13	12	10		
4. April Boar Pig farrowed between April 1, 2024 – April 30, 2024	21	18	15	13	12	10		
5. Grand Champion Boar				Ros	ette F	Ribbon		
6. Reserve Grand Champion Boar				Ros	ette F	Ribbon		
7*. Junior Yearling Sow, farrowed between January 1, 2023 – July 1, 2023 (shall have farrowed and suckled a litter)	21	18	15	13	12	10		
8*. Senior Sow Pig, farrowed between July 1, 2023 – December 31, 2023	21	18	15	13	12	10		
9*. January Sow Pig farrowed between January 1, 2024 – January 31, 2024	21	18	15	13	12	10		
10*. February Sow Pig farrowed between February 1, 2024 – February 28, 2024	21	18	15	13	12	10		
11*. March Sow Pig farrowed between March 1, 2024 – March 31, 2024	21	18	15	13	12	10		
12*. April Sow Pig farrowed between April 1, 2024 – April 30, 2024	21	18	15	13	12	10		

### Open Breeding Swine

Class			Prem	iums	
13. Grand Champion Sow				Ros	ette Ribbon
14. Reserve Grand Champion Sow				Ros	ette Ribbon
15. Supreme Champion Sow over all breeds					Banner
16. Supreme Champion Boar over all breeds					Banner
Only one entry per breed per classes 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22	1	2	3	4	5
17. Pair of Gilts born after January 1, 2024	21	18	16	14	12
18. Pair of Boars born after January 1, 2024	21	18	16	14	12
19. Pair of animals, Boar and Gilt, 1 of each farrowed after Jan. 1, 2024	21	18	16	14	12
20. Young Herd, one boar, three sows, farrowed on or after January 1, 2024	21	18	16	14	12
21. Get of Sire: to consist of four animals both sexes - Get of one boar (no barrows) farrowed on or after Jan. 1, 2024	21	18	16	14	12
22. Produce of Dam: to consist of four animals of one sow, farrowed on or after January 1, 2024	21	18	16	14	12
23. Breeder's Special: to consist of three animals (any combination of sows or	21	18	16	14	12

#### **DEPARTMENT 6 – DAIRY GOATS**

Janice Kessler, Superintendent cedarcreeksaanen@aol.com Entry Fee - \$2.00 Per Animal

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

#### ALL ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT TIME THE ENTRIES ARE MADE.

Read rules under caption "Exhibits and Exhibitors"

#### Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. This Show is sanctioned by the American Dairy Goat Association and ADGA rules shall govern. The Junior and senior shows are not separately sanctioned. The order of the show is not subject to change.
- 3. No more than two entries per class to the same exhibitor.

boars), bred by the same exhibitor, born after January 1, 2024.

- 4. Entries showing breed and class number must be made on approval forms which will be provided upon re- quest. All fees must accompany entries, which must be made no later than June 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024. The management reserves the right to limit the number of entries of any exhibitor.
- Use a separate line for each animal & group classes. Keep each breed together & class numbers in order. Entries
  in Breeder's Young Herd, Dairy Herd, Best Udder & Best Doe Bred by exhibitor shall be made using the class
  name.
- 6. The base date for computing the age of the animal is Show Day.
- 7. Get of Sire shall consist of 3 does. Sire need not be owned by the exhibitor. Entries in this class shall be made in the name of the Sire. (Limited to ONLY 2 entries)
- 8. Entries in Dam/Daughter & Produce of Dam shall be made in the name of the Dam. (Limited to ONLY 2 entries)
- 9. Dairy Herd shall consist of 3 milking does of one breed, any age (Limited to ONLY 1 entry)
- 10. Breeder's Young Herd shall consist of 3 Junior does under 2 years of age, not in milk. Does must be owned and bred by exhibitor. (Limited to ONLY 2 entries)
- 11. Only the original registration certificate will be accepted for all animals. Proof of ownership shall be the name on the registration certificate. All names included on one identification number constitute only one membership, therefore only one exhibitor, Only the ID number on the registration certificate is proof of ownership. Persons showing animals whose registration certificate have signed transfers that have not been processed by the ADGA office must show those animals in the owner's name shown on ADGA records at that time. This must be presented to the superintendent at time of arrival.
- 12. Permanent Champions may be shown in either the appropriate age class or the Champion's Challenge Class. Proof of championship can be either the prefix CH, GCH or SGCH as affixed by ADGA on the animal's registration/recordation certificate or presentation of the notification letter, issued by ADGA, in conjunction with the original registration/recordation certificate. The letter is valid for use until December 31 of the year of issuance, after which the certificate of registration/recordation must be officially updated (if using for show purposes).

#### **DEPARTMENT 6 – DAIRY GOATS**

- 13. Dairy Goat Arrival & Departure Times:
  - a. Arrival Saturday, July 27th, 12:00 P.M. 6:00 P.M. Must be Checked In by 7:00 P.M.
  - b. Released Sunday, July 28th, 6:00 P.M. (Only if ALL Breeds are finished showing)

### Animal Health Regulation Goats

#### **Section 11: Pennsylvania Goats**

#### Requirements:

- 1. Individual official animal identification is required for all goats. Identification used for goats must be permanently affixed to the individual animal. Official ID includes any of the following:
  - A USDA ear tag with a US shield (s); which includes scrapie program tags (animals bearing identification with blue colored scrapie program tags labelled "meat" with a US shield (s) are not permitted to be exhibited in Pennsylvania. Please call the department at 717-783-6851 if such a tag is encountered); or
  - A legible tattoo with herd and individual identification recognized in an approved USDA Scrapie database a.k.a. scrapie tattoo (flock ID in the right ear—state postal code and letters/numbers—and individual animal ID in the left ear):
  - A breed registration tattoo if the animal is accompanied by a registration certificate and the tattoo is legible.
- 2. Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued 30 days prior to the date of exhibition.
  - CVI's must include the following statement written on them: All animals must be free evidence of infectious and contagious diseases.

#### Section 12: Out of State Goats

#### Requirements:

- 1. A Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued within 30 days prior to the date of importation into Pennsylvania.
- 2. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
- 3. Individual official animal identification is required for all goats. Identification used for goats must be permanently affixed to the individual animal. Official ID includes any of the following:
  - A USDA ear tag with a US shield (s); which includes scrapie program tags (animals bearing identification with blue colored scrapie program tags labelled "meat" with a US shield (s) are not permitted to be exhibited in Pennsylvania. Please call the department at 717-783-6851 if such a tag is encountered); or
  - A legible tattoo with herd and individual identification recognized in an approved USDA Scrapie database a.k.a. scrapie tattoo (flock ID in the right ear—state postal code and letters/numbers—and individual animal ID in the left ear);
  - A breed registration tattoo if the animal is accompanied by a registration certificate and the tattoo is legible.
- 4. Vesicular Stomatitis (VS) statement: This applies to states that experienced a VS outbreak in the last 12 months. In these cases an accredited veterinarian shall determine whether the animals are free from VS, and animals shall be accompanied by a CVI with the following statement signed by the accredited veterinarian: "All animals identified on this CVI have been examined and found to be free from VS. During the past 90 days, these animals were not located within 10 miles of a site where VS has been diagnosed."
- 5. Tuberculosis testing requirements:
  - No test is required for animals originating from states or zones designated as accredited-free by the USDA.
  - All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited advanced by the USDA must be test negative within the 60 days prior to the date of importation. The negative test results and date of test must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negative test report (a copy of the original report is acceptable).
  - All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited must originate from herds in which all animals 12 months of age and older have tested negative within the 12 months prior to the date of importation; and the individual animals (all ages) to be imported have also tested negative within the 60 days prior to the date of importation and at least 60 days after the negative whole herd test was completed. The negative test results and date of test must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negative test report (a copy of the original test report is acceptable).
  - All goats shall comply with the Department's "Interstate Order of Quarantine; Tuberculosis Testing requirements for Importation of Cattle, Bison, Goats, or Camelids" [49 Pa.B. 709, Saturday, February 16, 2019).

#### **DEPARTMENT 6 – DAIRY GOATS**

#### **Division 6-Dairy Goats**

6A – Saanen 6E - Nubian 6B – Alpine 6C – LaMancha 6F – All Other Breeds 6D – Nigerian Dwarf 6G – Recorded Grades

#### **JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2**

Sunday, July 28th 9:00 A.M. Dairy Goat Judge- Jean Lucas

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

	Premiums						
Class	1	2	3	4	5-10		
1. Junior Kids Born on or after April 1, 2024	\$20	\$18	\$15	\$13	\$10		
2. Intermediate Kids Born March 1, 2024 - Mar. 31, 2024	20	18	15	13	10		
3. Senior Kids Born January 1, 2024 - February 28, 2024	20	18	15	13	10		
4. Dry Yearling, Does under 2 years not in milk	20	18	15	13	10		
5. Junior Champion Doe					Ribbon		
6. Reserve Junior Champion Doe					Ribbon		
7. Breeders Young Herd	20	18	15	13	10		
8. Does in milk under 2 years	20	18	15	13	10		
9. Does in milk 2 years and under 3 years	20	18	15	13	10		
10. Does in milk 3 years and under 4 years	20	18	15	13	10		
11. Does in milk 4 years and under 5 years	20	18	15	13	10		
12. Does in milk 5 years and older	20	18	15 _	13	10		
13. Senior Champion					Ribbon		
14. Reserve Senior Champion Doe					Ribbon		
15. Grand Champion Doe					Ribbon		
16. Reserve Grand Champion Doe		4.0			Ribbon		
17. Champion Challenge	20	18	15	13	10		
18. Get of Sire	20	18	15	13	10		
19. Dam and Daughter	20	18	15	13	10		
20. Produce of Dam	20	18	15	13	10		
21. Dairy Herd	20	18	15	13	10		
22. Best Udder in Show	20	18	15	13	10		
23. Best Doe Bred by Exhibitor	20	18	15	13	10		
24. Best Doe in Show				ı	Banner		

Only does entered in other classes may compete in the Get of Sire, Dam, & Daughter, Produce of Dam & Dairy Herd classes

# Department 3 Highland Cattle (3M) & Texas Longhorn Cattle (3N)

#### **Animal Health Regulation**

#### Section 3: Pennsylvania Cattle:

#### Requirements:

- 1. Cattle shall be identified by an official ear tag or other unique identification device approved by PDA. Official identification includes:
  - A USDA- issued National Uniform Ear tagging System (NUES) ear tag having a US shield W; or
  - A 15 digit Animal Identification Number (AIN) ear tag starting with "840" and having a US shield
- 2. Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued 30 days prior to the date of exhibition.
  - CVI's must include the following statement written on them: All animals must be free evidence of infectious and contagious diseases.
- 3. Rodeo: It is required that rodeo cattle of all ages be negative of an official tuberculin test within 60 days prior to the start of the fair unless they are members of and originate from an accredited tuberculosis-free herd. The cattle can be accompanied by the negative test report or the tuberculosis test results can be recorded by the veterinarian on a CVI or VCPR.

#### Recommendations:

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian is recommended for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdraw time).

## Department 3 Highland Cattle (3M) & Texas Longhorn Cattle (3N)

#### **Animal Health Regulation**

#### **Section 4: Out of State Cattle:**

#### Requirements:

- 1. Federal regulations (USDA) require a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued within the 30 days prior to the date of importation.
- 2. Vesicular Stomatitis (VS): This applies to cattle entering Pennsylvania from states that experienced a Vesicular Stomatitis outbreak in the last 12 months. In these cases an accredited veterinarian shall determine whether the animals are free from VS, and animals shall be accompanied by a CVI with the following statement signed by the accredited veterinarian: "All animals identified on this CVI have been examined and found to be free from VS. During the past 90 days, these animals have neither been exposed to VS nor were located within 10 miles of a site where VS has been diagnosed."
- 3. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
- 4. Federal regulation (USDA) requires individual official animal identification for all cattle of any age of exhibition. Official ID will have a US shield under an includes:
  - A USDA-issued National Uniform Eartagging System (NUES) tag; or
  - A 15-digit Animal Identification Number (AIN) ear tag starting with "840";or
- 5. Tuberculosis testing requirements:
  - No test is required for animals originating from states or zones designated as accredited free by the USDA.
  - All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited advanced by the USDA must be test negative within 60 days prior to the date of importation. The negative test results and dates of tests must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negatives test report (a copy of the original report is acceptable).
  - All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited by the USDA must originate from herds in which all animals 12 months of age and older are test negative within the 12 months prior to the date of importation and the individual animals (all ages) to be imported are also test negative within the 60 days prior to the date of importation and at least 60 days after the negative whole herd test was completed. The negative test results and date of test must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negative test report (a copy of the original test report is acceptable).
  - Special Tuberculosis Test requirement for Rodeo Cattle: All rodeo cattle and bison from out of state must be negative on an official tuberculosis test within 60 days prior to entering Pennsylvania unless they originate from and are members of an Accredited Tuberculosis-free herd within an accredited Tuberculosis-free state or zone. This requirement for rodeo cattle from out of state is in addition to all other requirements listed above for out of state cattle.

#### **Recommendations:**

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian is recommended for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdraw time).

#### **Department 3 Highland Cattle (Division-3M)**

Heather Lunn, Superintendent- <a href="mailto:sheppardmansionfarms@gmail.com">sheppardmansionfarms@gmail.com</a>
<a href="mailto:sheppardmansionfarms@gmail.com">Entry Fee - \$25.00 Per Animal</a>

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024.** 

#### ALL ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT TIME THE ENTRIES ARE MADE.

Read rules under caption "Exhibits and Exhibitors"

#### **Rules & Regulations:**

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Deadline for Arrival: Sunday, July 28th by 11:00 A.M.
- 3. Release Time: Sunday, July 28th, 6:00 P.M.
- 4. Exhibitors must be in good standing with the American Highland Cattle Association or Canadian Highland Cattle Society.
- 5. All animals must be owned by the owner and breeding stock registered with the American Highland Cattle Association or Canadian Highland Cattle Society.
- 6. All shows will conform with IAFE Code of Show Ring Ethics and show rules (see www.highlandcattleusa.org).

#### **Department 3 Highland Cattle (Division-3M)**

- 7. Registration papers must be presented to show officials or AHCA representatives upon request.
- 8. This is a NO FIT Show! This means no products such as aerosols, paints, & sprays.
  - a. Shampoo & Conditioner that are washed out completely are acceptable.
  - b. NO Hair is allowed to be added!
- 9. Tattoos must be legible and correspond to registration papers.
- 10. Use of hormones or steroids in animals exhibited is prohibited.
- 11. Purebred breeding cattle may not be dehorned.
- 12. All bulls 12 months or older must be shown with a nose ring or nose lead. Note: We recommend that bulls be experienced with nose ring or nose lead prior to showing the animal.
- 13. All ROE shows attended will be counted in the cow/calf division. In the case of a tie for the cow/calf division, the cow/calf that has defeated the most animals will be the winner.
- 14. **Registered and unregistered** market animals (both pure and crossbred) and **registered** Sovereign heifers, will be included for the number of animals in a point show.
- 15. Only **registered** pure and crossbred market animals and **registered** Sovereign heifers will count toward the Premier Breeder and Exhibitor awards at all ROE shows.
- 16. Animals in group classes Get-of-Sire, Produce-of-Dam and Breeders Herd must be registered purebred Highland cattle.
- 17. Jackpot classes will be left to the discretion of each individual show to structure as they see fit: purebred, Sovereign, & crossbred.
- 18. Show organizers need to use the Herdbook Search on AHCA's website to verify all animal names/numbers are correct in show catalogs before printing.
- 19. All owners should be verified as current AHCA members and cattle entered on their entry forms are in their ownership.
- 20. A junior's age is determined as their age on January 1st and can show in junior classes through age 21.
- 21. Special consideration will be extended at all shows for persons with developmental disabilities to show in the junior show through age 26.

#### **American Highland Cattle Association Show Points**

							<b>Reserve Division</b>		Reserve Grand			
Placing	1 <sup>st</sup>	2 <sup>nd</sup>	3 <sup>rd</sup>	4 <sup>th</sup>	5 <sup>th</sup>	Champion	Champion	Champion	Champion			
Regular Point Show	7	6	5	4	3	5	4	7	6			
Super Point Show	15	14	13	12	11	12	11	15	14			
Premiums for Highland Cattle												

Tromano for riiginana cattle											
	# Shown										
Place	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
1 <sup>st</sup>	\$25.00	\$30.00	\$35.00	\$40.00	\$45.00	\$45.00	\$55.00	\$55.00	\$65.00	\$75.00	
2 <sup>nd</sup>		\$16.00	\$25.00	\$35.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$55.00	\$65.00	
3 <sup>rd</sup>			\$16.00	\$25.00	\$30.00	\$35.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$45.00	\$45.00	
4 <sup>th</sup>				\$16.00	\$20.00	\$25.00	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$35.00	\$40.00	
5 <sup>th</sup>					\$16.00	\$16.00	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$25.00	\$35.00	
6 <sup>th</sup>						\$10.00	\$16.00	\$16.00	\$16.00	\$25.00	
7 <sup>th</sup>							\$10.00	\$16.00	\$16.00	\$20.00	
8 <sup>th</sup>								\$10.00	\$10.00	\$16.00	

#### **JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1**

Sunday, July 28th 1:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Highland Showmanship

Juniors must show a heifer, steer, or bull calve under 1 year of age.

#### **Class**

Adult: 22 years Old and Older
 Pee-Wee: 7 years old and under

3. Junior: 8-12 years old

4. Intermediate: 13-16 years old

5. Senior: 17-21 years old6. Champion Showman

7. Reserve Champion Showman

Rosette Ribbon Rosette Ribbon

#### Department 3 Highland Cattle (Division-3M) Youth Steers

- 1. Purebred Steers
- 2. Crossbred Steers
- 3. Champion Steer Banner + \$300.00

4. Reserve Champion Steer

Rosette Ribbon + \$160.00

#### **Highland Cattle Breeding**

#### Class

- 1. Intermediate Heifer Calf born May 1, 2024 and after
- 2. Junior Heifer Calf born between January 1, 2024 April 30, 2024
- 3. Senior Heifer Calf born between September 1, 2023 December 31, 2023
- 4. Intermediate Yearling Heifer born between May 1, 2023 August 31, 2023
- 5. Junior Yearling Heifer born between January 1, 2023 April 30, 2023
- 6. Senior Heifer born between January 1, 2022 December 31, 2022
- 7. Grand Champion Female
- 8. Reserve Grand Champion Female
- 9. Cow/Calf Cow must be born 12/31/2021 or prior. Calf must be cow's natural calf,
- still nursing, a maximum of 250 days old, & both registered.
- 10. Grand Champion Cow/Calf
- 11. Reserve Grand Champion Cow/Calf
- 12. Intermediate Bull Calf born May 1, 2024 and after
- 13. Junior Bull Calf born between January 1, 2024 and April 30, 2024
- 14. Senior Bull Calf born between September 1, 2023 and December 31, 2023
- 15. Intermediate Yearling Bull born between May 1, 2023 and August 31, 2023
- 16. Junior Yearling Bull born between January 1, 2023 and April 30, 2023
- 17. Senior Bull born between January 1, 2022 and December 31, 2022
- 18. Grand Champion Bull
- 19. Reserve Grand Champion Bull
- 20. Get of Sire 3 animals sired by the same Bull
- 21. Produce of Dam 2 animals from the same cow
- 22. Supreme Breeding Animal
- 23. Premier Exhibitor
- 24. Premier Breeder

Rosette Ribbon

Rosette Ribbon

Rosette Ribbon

Rosette Ribbon

Rosette Ribbon

Rosette Ribbon

**Banner** 

**Banner** Banner



#### **DEPARTMENT 3- Texas Longhorn Cattle (Division-3N)**

Remington King, Superintendent (717) 253-8275 & rem@latimorevalleyfarms.com Entry Fee - \$25.00 Per Animal

Applications and fees for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including June 17th, 2024.

#### ALL ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT TIME THE ENTRIES ARE MADE.

Read rules under caption "Exhibits and Exhibitors"

#### Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Deadline for Arrival: Saturday, July 27th, 10:00 A.M. 2:00 P.M.
- 3. Release Time: Sunday, July 28th, 6:00 P.M.
- 4. Standardized Rule Book is the governing document to be used when producing the International Championship Show, the International Youth Show and any regional shows where ITLA Qualifying Points are to be awarded.
- 5. Deviations from the rules set forth in The Rule book may result in the show being classified as a Non-Qualifying Show (with no qualifying points or High Point Legacy points recorded) unless the show chairman receives specific permission from the ITLA Board of Directors prior to the show.
- 6. Periodically, the rules and regulations contained in The Rule Book are reviewed and revised by the ITLA Show Rules Committee. Changes are presented to the ITLA Board of Directors for approval before inclusion. Every attempt will be made to inform members of any rule changes through updates in the ITLA Drover or posted on the official ITLA website.

### DEPARTMENT 3- Texas Longhorn Cattle (Division-3N) JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Saturday, July 27th, 4:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the super	Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.  Class  Premiums									
Junior Heifer	1	2	3	4	5					
1. Born between March 1, 2024 - April 30, 2024	<b>5</b> 0	40	<b>3</b> 0	20	<b>1</b> 0					
2. Born between January 1, 2024 - February 28, 2024	50 50	40	30	20	10					
3. Born between November 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023	50 50	40	30	20	10					
4. Born between September 1, 2023 - October 31, 2023	50 50	40	30	20	10					
•	50 50	40	30	20	10					
5. Born between July 1, 2023 - August 31, 2023										
6. Born between May 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023	50 50	40	30	20	10					
7. Born between March 1, 2023 - April 30, 2023	50 50	40	30	20	10					
8. Born between January 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023	50	40	30	20	10 Dibboo					
9. Champion Junior Heifer					Ribbon					
10. Reserve Champion Junior Heifer			K	osette	Ribbon					
Senior Heifer	50	40	00	00	40					
11. Born between September 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022	50	40	30	20	10					
12. Born between May 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022	50	40	30	20	10					
13. Born between January 1, 2022 - April 30, 2022	50	40	30 _	20	10					
14. Champion Senior Heifer					Ribbon					
15. Reserve Champion Senior Heifer			R	osette	Ribbon					
Junior Cow										
16. Born between January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021	50	40	30	20	10					
17. Born between January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020	50	40	30	20	10					
18. Born between January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019	50	40	30	20	10					
19. Champion Junior Cow					Ribbon					
20. Reserve Champion Junior Cow			R	osette	Ribbon					
Senior Cow										
21. Born January 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018	50	40	30	20	10					
22. Born January 1, 2017 - December 31, 2017	50	40	30	20	10					
23. Born December 31, 2016 and before	50	40	30	20	10					
24. Champion Senior Cow			R	osette	Ribbon					
25. Reserve Champion Senior Cow			R	osette	Ribbon					
26. All-Age Female Champion				E	Banner					
27. All-Age Female Reserve Champion			R	osette l	Ribbon					
Junior Bull										
28. Born between March 1, 2024 - April 30, 2024	50	40	30	20	10					
29. Born between January 1, 2024 - February 28, 2024	50	40	30	20	10					
30. Born between November 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023	50	40	30	20	10					
31. Born between September 1, 2023 - October 31, 2023	50	40	30	20	10					
32. Champion Junior Bull			R	osette	Ribbon					
33. Reserve Champion Junior Bull			R	osette l	Ribbon					
Intermediate Bull										
34. Born between July 1, 2023 - August 31, 2023	50	40	30	20	10					
35. Born between May 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023	50	40	30	20	10					
36. Born between March 1, 2023 - April 30, 2023	50	40	30	20	10					
37. Born between January 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023	50	40	30	20	10					
38. Born between September 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022	50	40	30	20	10					
39. Champion Intermediate Bull					Ribbon					
40. Reserve Champion Intermediate Bull					Ribbon					
Senior Bull										
41. Born between May 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022	50	40	30	20	10					
42. Born between January 1, 2022 - April 30, 2022	50	40	30	20	10					
43. Born between May 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021	50	40	30	20	10					
44. Champion Senior Bull	50	.0			Ribbon					
45. Reserve Champion Senior Bull					Ribbon					
13. 1. 1335. 170 Gridington Gorilot Buil										

#### **DEPARTMENT 3- Texas Longhorn Cattle (Division-3N)**

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	DEI ARTIMEITT O TOXAG EGIIGIOTI GALLIG (DIVIGIOTI GIV)										
Class		P	remiun	ns							
	1	2	3	4	5						
46. All-Age Champion Bull				F	Banner						
47. All-Age Reserve Champion Bull			R		Ribbon						
Junior Steer											
48. Born January 1, 2024 and after	50	40	30	20	10						
49. Born between July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023	50	40	30	20	10						
50. Born between January 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023	50	40	30	20	10						
51. Born between July 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022	50	40	30	20	10						
52. Born between January 1, 2022 - June 20, 2022	50	40	30	20	10						
53. Born between January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021	50	40	30	20	10						
54. Champion Junior Steer	00	10	Rosette Ribbon								
55. Reserve Champion Junior Steer			Rosette Ribbon								
Senior Steer			11	OSCIIC	MODOII						
56. Born between January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020	50	40	30	20	10						
57. Born between January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019	50 50	40	30	20	10						
58. Born between January 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018	50	40	30	20	10						
59. Born December 31, 2017 and prior	50	40	30	20	10						
60. Champion Senior Steer					Ribbon						
61. Reserve Champion Senior Steer			R		Ribbon						
62. All-Age Champion Steer					Banner						
63. All-Age Reserve Champion Steer			R	osette	Ribbon						
Group Classes											
64. Produce of Dam: 2 animals from the same cow			R	osette	Ribbon						
65. Get of Sire: 3 animals sired by the same Bull			R	osette	Ribbon						

#### **DEPARTMENT 10 - 4-H/FFA Livestock**

**Applications** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the York County Agricultural Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** NO ENTRY FEES.

#### 4-H/FFA Rules & Regulations:

- 1. ALL 4-H/FFA exhibitors must be meet one or both of the following criteria below:
  - a.**4-H Members and Clubs:** Eligible to Exhibit: <u>York County</u> 4-H Club members (active) carrying a project under the supervision of the Pennsylvania State University / York County Extension Service. Members age will be determined as of January 1<sup>st</sup> of the current year for classes where members enter based on age. 4-H members 8-18 years old are eligible to enter the junior livestock show.
  - b. **FFA:** Eligible to Exhibit: FFA members on the current roster of a Nationally Chartered FFA Chapter carrying a project (SAE) in classes entered. Age of members will be determined as of January 1 of the current year for classes where members enter based on age.
    - i. Members who have not passed their 21<sup>st</sup> birthday by January 1 of the current year are eligible to enter the junior livestock show.
- 2. Read ALL rules on pages 3-6!
- 3. All Livestock entries are required to meet 2024 Pennsylvania Animal Livestock Health Requirements.
- 4. 4-H/FFA exhibitors are reminded to observe all general and special rules and conduct themselves in a proper way on the Fairgrounds to avoid forfeiture of privileges and/or premiums.
- 5. ALL 4-H/FFA are required to sign & turn in the Code of Show Ring Ethics to the Junior Livestock Office!
- 6. 4-H/FFA Showmanship Age is the age of the exhibitor as of January 1st of the current year.
- 7. 4-H/FFA Members may show either a breeding or market animal in the showmanship shows.
  - a. The animal must be owned by the exhibitor. Exceptions MUST be approved by the department superintendent and only for circumstances outside the exhibitor's control.

#### **DEPARTMENT 10 - 4-H/FFA Livestock**

#### **4-H/FFA Supreme Market Animal Contest**

#### Supported by: Cold Spring Farm and Pet, LLC, Bill Carpenter

The Supreme Champion Market Animal will be selected by an appointed judge who will be familiar with all the species (beef, dairy beef, meat goats, sheep, and swine). The judge will evaluate the Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market animal from each species (beef, dairy beef, meat goats, sheep, and swine). They are to keep in mind the primary function of the market animal is for meat production. Frame size and structural correctness are examined, but to a slightly lesser degree than in the breeding portion of each species.

The appointed judge will alone select the 4-H/FFA Supreme Market Animal. All decisions are final. There is no monetary award, but the 4-H/FFA Supreme Market Animal will be the first animal to sell in the Junior Livestock Sale.

The contest is meant to be fun and educational to the public.

### 4-H/FFA Supreme Showmanship Contest Supported by: Helena Agri-Enterprises LLC

Each species will have the opportunity to have the Grand Champion Showman for that species compete in a Round Robin competition for the York State Fair Supreme Junior Showman. The species that will be represented are: Beef, Dairy Beef, Meat Goats, Sheep, and Swine.

If the species Champion Showman wins in more than one specie, they must select which species they wish to show and the Reserve Champion Showman will represent the alternate species. In the event that the Grand and Reserve Showman in a species are already selected to show and there is a vacancy to show a species, the showman in the honorable mention position (selected by the showmanship judge of each species during their specie show) will represent that species.

Each champion showman will procure an animal from each species to show. The animal must have been exhibited in the contest year at the York State Fair. The champion showman may use their own animal or select another animal. Each showman will need to have proper equipment in the ring during the show. They may borrow equipment from other members.

The Supreme Champion 4-H/FFA Showman will be selected by an appointed judge who will be familiar with how all the species are shown. The judge will place the showman in each round, ranking them 1<sup>st</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> place on a scorecard. Each placing is valued at their numerical value (ex. – 1st = 1 point, 2nd = 2 points, 3rd = 3 points, etc.) The numerical values of each placing will be tallied from all of the rounds and the showman with the lowest score, wins. In the event of a tie, the appointed judge will make the final decision. There will be no premiums associated with this contest.

#### 4-H/FFA PeeWee Showmanship

The PeeWee Showmanship is for kids between 5 - 7 years old by the date of the show. PeeWee classes will be included in the Beef, Sheep, Swine, Dairy, Dairy Beef, Goats and Alpaca shows. Each species superintendent will post the time of the PeeWee class. Participants, especially in Beef, are encouraged to have an older 4-H or FFA member assist them in the ring while exhibiting their animal. Each participant will receive a ribbon and additional items to be determined by the class sponsor. Peewee participants will not receive premiums. All PeeWee participants MUST inform the species superintendent during check in if they wish to participate in the PeeWee class.

#### DEPARTMENT 10-2 & 10-3 (Beef & Dairy Beef)

### Animal Health Regulation CATTLE

#### Section 3: Pennsylvania Cattle:

#### Requirements:

- 1. Cattle shall be identified by an official ear tag or other unique identification device approved by PDA. Official identification includes:
  - A USDA- issued National Uniform Ear tagging System (NUES) ear tag having a US shield !!!; or
  - A 15 digit Animal Identification Number (AIN) ear tag starting with "840" and having a US shield
- 2. Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued 30 days prior to the date of exhibition.
  - CVI's must include the following statement written on them: All animals must be free evidence of infectious and contagious diseases.

#### Recommendations:

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian is recommended for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdraw time).

#### **DEPARTMENT 10-2 & 10-3 (Beef & Dairy Beef)**

### Animal Health Regulation CATTLE

#### **Section 4: Out of State Cattle:**

#### **Requirements:**

- 1. Federal regulations (USDA) require a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued within the 30 days prior to the date of importation.
- 2. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
- 3. Vesicular Stomatitis (VS): This applies to cattle entering Pennsylvania from states that experienced a Vesicular Stomatitis outbreak in the last 12 months. In these cases an accredited veterinarian shall determine whether the animals are free from VS, and animals shall be accompanied by a CVI with the following statement signed by the accredited veterinarian: "All animals identified on this CVI have been examined and found to be free from VS. During the past 90 days, these animals have neither been exposed to VS nor were located within 10 miles of a site where VS has been diagnosed."
- 4. Federal regulation (USDA) requires individual official animal identification for all cattle of any age of exhibition.

  Official ID will have a US shield sand includes:
  - a. A USDA-issued National Uniform Eartagging System (NUES) tag; or
  - b. A 15-digit Animal Identification Number (AIN) ear tag starting with "840"; or
- 5. Tuberculosis testing requirements:
  - a. No test is required for animals originating from states or zones designated as accredited free by the USDA.
  - b. All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited advanced by the USDA must be test negative within 60 days prior to the date of importation. The negative test results and dates of tests must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negatives test report (a copy of the original report is acceptable).
  - c. All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited by the USDA must originate from herds in which all animals 12 months of age and older are test negative within the 12 months prior to the date of importation and the individual animals (all ages) to be imported are also test negative within the 60 days prior to the date of importation and at least 60 days after the negative whole herd test was completed. The negative test results and date of test must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negative test report (a copy of the original test report is acceptable).
  - d. Special Tuberculosis Test requirement for Rodeo Cattle: All rodeo cattle and bison from out of state must be negative on an official tuberculosis test within 60 days prior to entering Pennsylvania unless they originate from and are members of an Accredited Tuberculosis-free herd within an accredited Tuberculosis-free state or zone. This requirement for rodeo cattle from out of state is in addition to all other requirements listed above for out of state cattle.
- 6. Out of State Dairy Cattle ONLY in accordance with the Quarantine issued Saturday, April 20, 2024:
  - a. **Importation Standards:** All dairy cattle entering Pennsylvania shall meet all requirements established in the Domestic Animal Law (3 Pa.C.S 2301-2390), the Department's regulations at Title 7 of the *Pennsylvania Code* and in this Quarantine Order.
  - b. **Movement Restrictions**: Dairy Cattle from a premises where Influenza A Virus has been confirmed in dairy cattle, or where the premises meets the UDA case definition, may not be imported into the Commonwealth until the premises has been declared free of disease by the respective State Animal Health Official.
  - c. **Testing Requirements:** Except as proved in subsection xxii., dairy cattle from a State, Commonwealth, foreign nation, province, or territory where Influenza A Virus has been confirmed in dairy cattle within the past 30 days may not be imported into, stopped off in, or unloaded in Pennsylvania without meting the following testing requirements for Influenza A Virus:
    - i. A representative sample of 30 animals in each shipment must be tested for Influenza A Virus within 5 days prior to movement.
    - ii. If a shipment contains 30 or fewer animals, all animals in the shipment must be tested within 5 days prior to movement.
    - iii. The animals in each shipment must have been assembled as a group for a period of at least 30 days prior to testing in accordance with subsections i and ii above. New animals may not have been added to the herd or group within the 30 day period preceding testing.
    - iv. Where the requirements established in subsection iii above have not been or cannot be complied with, all animals in the shipment, no matter the size of the shipment, must be tested in accordance with subsection ii above.

#### **DEPARTMENT 10-2 & 10-3 (Beef & Dairy Beef)**

### Animal Health Regulation CATTLE

- v. Milk specimens, nasal swabs and samples as required in subsection vi and vii of this section must be collected and submitted by or under the supervision of an Accredited Veterinarian (Category II).
- vi. Nasal swabs must be collected for testing in accordance with the provisions of this section from each non-lactating animal on a shipment. Nasal swabs shall be collected in a manner that is in accordance with National Veterinary Services Laboratory guidance provided to the testing laboratory.
- vii. A milk specimen must be collected for testing in accordance with the provisions of this section from each lactating animal on a shipment. Milk specimens must be collected in a manner that is in accordance with National Veterinary Services Laboratory guidance to the testing laboratory.
- viii. Each specimen or sample collected under subsections vi and vii must be tested for Influenza A Virus using polymerase chain reaction (PCR) testing and protocol approved by NVSL.
- ix. Testing of all specimens or samples collected under subsections vi and vii must be performed at a NAHLN laboratory. The individual specimens may not be pooled by the Accredited Veterinarian (Category II) or any other person other than the NAHLN laboratory testing the samples.
- x. The person owning or leasing the premises on which the animals are being held for testing prior to shipment into Pennsylvania shall:
  - A. Assure each animal has official identification.
  - B. Provide the USDA APHIS Category II Accredited Veterinarian overseeing the collection of specimens or samples with a manifest setting forth the official identification of each animal.
  - C. The manifest shall set forth the number of animals grouped together for each shipment into Pennsylvania, and the official identification of each animal.
  - D. The manifest shall accompany each shipment of animals to their final destination in Pennsylvania.
  - E. The original manifest, or an accurate copy thereof, shall be provided to the owner or lessor of the destination of the dairy cattle in Pennsylvania.
- xi. The accredited veterinarian collecting or supervising the collection of the diagnostic specimens must have a veterinarian-client-patient relationship with the farm.
- xii. Exemptions: The following exemptions from testing required by this section apply:
  - A. Dairy Cattle less than 1 year of age (calves) are not required to be tested for Influenza A Virus prior to shipment into Pennsylvania.

#### d. Test Results and Movement:

- i. Where a non-negative test result is obtained on any animal within a group of animals that has been grouped for shipment as required in c. iii, no animal in that group may be imported into, stopped off in, or unloaded in Pennsylvania.
- ii. Testing evidencing a Negative or Not Detected test result for each animal required to be tested in accordance with section c. must accompany each shipment. A copy of the test results is acceptable.
- iii. The test results shall provide the official identification of each animal tested.

#### **Recommendations:**

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian is recommended for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdraw time).

#### DEPARTMENT 10-2 - 4-H/FFA Dairy Cattle 4-H & FFA

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

#### Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. 4-H and FFA can show a total of 5 animals in Junior Division.
- 3. Animals exhibited in 4-H/FFA must be registered & may be entered & shown in open classes by paying a fee.
- 4. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26 and be carrying a dairy animal as a project during the current calendar year. Members must show their own project animal to be eligible for premiums.
- 5. If a member has two animals in the same class, a junior member must show the second project animal.
- 6. **Grooming:** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat- and milk-producing animals when fitting any animal for show.
- 7. Showmanship will be a dry-fit, no toplines show.
- 8. ALL animals must be washed and out of the wash area 30 minutes prior to show time.
- 9. 4-H/FFA Showmanship Age is the age of the exhibitor as of January 1st of the current year.

#### DEPARTMENT 10-2 – 4-H/FFA Dairy Cattle 4-H & FFA

- 10. Arrival Time Thursday, July 18th, 9:00 A.M. 8:00 P.M.
- 11. Released Dairy Animals Sunday, July 21st, 7:30 P.M. 9:30 P.M.

### DEPARTMENT 10-2 – 4-H/FFA Dairy Cattle Showmanship JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2

Sunday, July 21<sup>st</sup>, 1:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

	Premiums									
Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-15				
32.Showmanship (ages 8-9)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
33.Showmanship (ages 10-12)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
34.Showmanship (age 13-15)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
35.Showmanship (ages 16-up)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
36.Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Showman	Ва			anner						
37.Reserve Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Showman		Rosette Ribbon								

#### DEPARTMENT 10-2 - 4-H/FFA Dairy Cattle

10-2A – Ayrshire10-2B – Brown Swiss10-2G- Guernsey10-2H – Holstein10-2J – Jersey10-2M – Milking Shorthorn

#### JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2

Saturday, July 20<sup>th</sup>, 10:00 A.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Open & 4-H/FFA Show Order: Classes 12-25 Avrshire, Brown Swiss, Guernsey, Holstein, Jersey, Milking Shorthorn.

Open & 4-H/FFA Show Order: Classes 12-25 Ayrshire, Brown Swiss, Guerr			•		_			
Followed by Classes 1-11 & 26-29 Ayrshire, Brown Swiss, Guernsey, Holstein, J	Jersey,	Milkin				Classe	es 30-	31
Class	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8-20
1. Spring Calf born between March 1, 2024 - May 31, 2024	22	20	18	16	15	14	13	12
2. Winter Calf born between Dec. 1, 2023 - Feb. 28, 2024	22	20	18	16	15	14	13	12
3. Fall Calf born between Sept. 1, 2023 - Nov. 30, 2023	22	20	18	16	15	14	13	12
4. Summer Yearling born between June 1, 2023 - Aug. 31, 2023	22	20	18	16	15	14	13	12
5. Spring Yearling born between March 1, 2023 - May 31, 2023	22	20	18	16	15	14	13	12
6. Winter Yearling born between Dec. 1, 2022 - Feb. 28, 2023	22	20	18	16	15	14	13	12
7. Fall Yearling born between Sept. 1, 2022 - Nov. 30, 2022	22	20	18	16	15	14	13	12
8. Junior Champion Female						Rose	tte R	ibbon
9. Reserve Junior Champion Female						Rose	tte R	ibbon
10. Best Junior Female bred and owned by exhibitor. Each exhibitor is	23	21	20	19	18	17	16	14
limited to one entry.								
12. Dry Cow 3-4 years born between Sept. 1, 2020 - Aug. 31, 2021	23	21	20	19	18	17	16	14
13. Dry cows 5 years and over born before Sept. 1, 2020	23	21	20	19	18	17	16	14
14. Junior two-year-old born between March 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022	23	21	20	19	18	17	16	14
15. Senior two-year-old between Sept. 1, 2021 - Feb. 28, 2022	23	21	20	19	18	17	16	14
16. Junior 3-year-old born between March 1, 2021 - August 31, 2021	23	21	20	19	18	17	16	14
17. Senior three-year-old born between Sept. 1, 2020 - Feb. 28, 2021	23	21	20	19	18	17	16	14
18. Four-year-old born between Sept. 1, 2019 - August 31, 2020	23	21	20	19	18	17	16	14
19. Five years and over born before Sept.1, 2019	23	21	20	19	18	17	16	14
20. Senior Champion Female						Rose	tte R	ibbon
21. Reserve Senior Champion Female						Rose	tte R	ibbon
22. Best Senior Female, bred & owned by exhibitor. Each exhibitor is limited to one entry.	32	30	25	20	12			
27. Dam & Daughter: Dam must be owned by exhibitor. Daughter must be "Bred & Owned" by exhibitor. Each exhibitor is limited to 1 entry.	32	30	25	20	12			
28. Grand Champion Female						Rose	ette R	ibbon
29. Reserve Grand Champion Female						Rose	tte R	ibbon
30. Supreme Dairy 4-H/FFA Heifer							Ва	anner
31. Supreme Dairy 4-H/FFA Cow							Ва	anner

Rosette Ribbon

#### DEPARTMENT 10-3 – 4-H/FFA Beef Cattle 4-H & FFA

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024**.

#### Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26 and be carrying a beef animal as a project during the current calendar year.
- 3. Cattle shown in these classes must be registered & may be entered in open classes by paying the entry fee. a. In State Steers do not need to be registered.
- 4. Members must show their own project animal to be eligible for premiums. In the event the member has two animals in the same class, a junior member must show the second project animal.
- 5. Junior members may show either a steer or heifer in the fitting and showing contests provided the animal has been carried as a project and is owned by the exhibitor.
- 6. Breeding animals must be shown in order of age. Animals must be calved after September, 2021.
- 7. All steers shown in the junior market steer classes must be sold in the Jr. Livestock Sale on Friday, July 26th.
- 8. **Tattoo identification**: All animals with registration certificate must have a legible tattoo which agrees with the registration certificate.
- 9. All cattle entering in divisions 3A-3H must have registration papers. ¾ blood Simmentals may be shown in the Simmental division. This includes steers.
- 10. All Other Breeds are defined as registered animals. This division also includes all cattle registered as shorthorn plus, Simsolutions, Sim Angus, Mainetainer only. All others must show under commercial. This includes steers.
- 11. If entering Cow/calf and are showing a calf in separate class an entry fee is required for each.
- 12. Limited to two (2) entries per class, per exhibitor.
- 13. No Butt Fans are allowed!
- 14. This is a NO FIT Show! This means no products such as aerosols, paints, & sprays.
  - a. Shampoo & Conditioner that are washed out completely are acceptable.
  - b. NO Hair is allowed to be added!
- 15. **Grooming:** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat-producing animals when fitting any animal for show. Unapproved products may contain ingredients that result in unacceptable residues in the meat. If it is not certain that a product is residue safe and approved for use on meat animals, don't use it!
- 16. **Unethical Fitting:** Any animal showing any evidence of unethical fitting practices such as tampering with the natural fleshing & muscle development (including but NOT limited to drenching & pumping of fluids) will be barred from the show & no premiums will be awarded. This includes the covering of white skin or the use of any false hair. The use of graphite, powders, hemp, or other similar substances used externally are prohibited. **NO exhibitors** shall be allowed to use any coloring agents on any animal exhibited.
- 17. ALL animals must be washed and out of the wash area 30 minutes prior to show time.
- 18. All Market Steers must be fully castrated. (NO STAGS)
- 19. 4-H/FFA Showmanship Age is the age of the exhibitor as of January 1st of the current year.
- 20. During the fair NO animal will be tied out prior to 8:30 P.M.
- 21. Deadline for Cattle Arrival Monday, July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 3:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.
  - a. Stall/Tack Area Setup- Monday, July 22nd, 11:00 A.M. 3:00 P.M.
- 22. Beef Cattle Released: Friday, July 26th, 5:30 P.M. 7:30 P.M.

6. Reserve Grand Champion Showman

- a. Exhibitors selling Market Steers must remain till after the sale
- b. Exhibitors must wait till One Hour after the Jr. Livestock Sale if not out by 7:30 P.M.
- c. Exhibitors must pick over their stall space to remove manure and larger clumps of hay before leaving.

### Department 10-3 – 4-H/FFA Beef Cattle Showmanship JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2

Wednesday, July 24th, 11:00 A.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

	Premiums									
Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-15				
1. Showmanship (16 years and older)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
2. Showmanship (13-15 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
3. Showmanship (10-12 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
4. Showmanship (8-9 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
5. Grand Champion Showman					В	anner				

#### DEPARTMENT 10-3 – 4-H/FFA Beef Cattle 4-H & FFA

#### Department 10-3 – 4-H/FFA Beef Cattle Fitting Competition **JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2**

Friday, July 26<sup>th</sup>, 11:00 A.M.

• Exhibitors will work in teams of 3-4 members to fit a steer or heifer

1-3. Lightweight

4. Champion

www.yorkstatefair.org

6-8. Medium Weight

5. Reserve Champion

- Teams will be preassigned by 4-H Leaders/FFA Advisors & the Beef Superintendent.
- Teams will have 1 hour to fit the steer or heifer they are provided with.
- The Judge will be selected by the Beef Superintendent- during the 1 hour of work the judge will observe the members skills. Members scores will be based on technique and finished presentation of the steer/heifer.

<ul> <li>Teams will be awarded a placing and each r</li> <li>Ex. 1<sup>st</sup> place premium is \$10- Your tea</li> </ul>								m.	
Class		1		2	3	4	5	6-1	0
1. 4-H/FFA Beef Cattle Fitting Team Com	petition	10	(	9	8	7	6	5	
4-H	I/FFA Beef Breeding Ca	attle							
10-3A—American Angus	10-3D—Mini Hereford					G—Sir			
10-3B—Charolais	10-3E—Red Angus				10-3H				
10-3C—Hereford	10-3F—Shorthorn			10	-3I—C	omme	rcial H	leifers	•
	DGING SCHEDULE- Ringednesday, July 24th, 11:00 A								
Class maybe split depending o	n the class entry number a	t the s	super					_	
Class			1	2	3	4	5	6	7-20
1. Junior Calves, calved January 1, 2024			23	21	19	17	15	13	12
2. Senior Calves, calved Sept. 1, 2023 – I			23	21	19	17	15	13	12
3.Summer yearling, Calved May 1 – Aug			23	21	19	17	15	13	12
4. Junior Yearling, Calved April 1 – April 3	•		23	21	19	17	15	13	12
5. Junior Yearling, Calved March 1 - Marc		23	21	19	17	15	13	12	
6. Early Junior Yearling, Calved February		23	21	19	17	15	13	12	
7. Early Junior Yearling, Calved January			23	21	19	17	15	13	12
8. Senior Yearling Calved Sep. 1, 2021 –	Dec. 31, 2022		23	21	19	17	15	13	12
9.Grand Champion Female									Ribbon
10.Reserve Grand Champion Female			00	0.4	4.0	4 =			Ribbon
11. Female Bred and Owned by exhibitor	1.1.4		23	21	19	17	15	13	12
12. Pair-Heifers, same sire (May be owned	•		23	21	19	17	15	13	12
13.Cow-Calf Class: Cow any age with natu born in 2023. Cow must be registered a			23	21	19	17	15	13	12
14.Supreme Champion Heifer	,							В	anner
15. Supreme Champion Bred and Owner	d							В	anner
JU	4-H/FFA Beef Steers DGING SCHEDULE- Ring	g #2							
W€	ednesday, July 24th, 11:00	A.M.							
Class maybe split depending o	n the class entry number a 4-H/FFA Prospect Stee		super	intenc	lents d	iscreti	on.		
Steers shown in the prospec			the ju	ınior liv	vestock	sale.			
Class	,	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8-20
1. Lightweight Prospect Steers		23	22	21	20	19	18	16	15
2. Mediumweight Prospect Steers		23	22	21	20	19	18	16	15
3. Heavyweight Prospect Steers	23	22	21	20	19	18	16	15	
4. Grand Champion								В	anner
5. Reserve Grand Champion							Ros	ette F	Ribbon
	4-H/FFA Market Steers	3							
Class				1	2	3	4	5	6-20

**York State Fair** 

25

25

24

24

23

23

22

22

21

21

July  $19^{th} - 28^{th}$ , 2024

Rosette Ribbon

Rosette Ribbon

20

20

### DEPARTMENT 10-3 – 4-H/FFA Beef Cattle 4-H & FFA 4-H/FFA Market Steers- Continued

T-I/I I A Market Steers- Continued								
9. Champion				Ros	sette F	Ribbon		
10. Reserve Champion				Rosette Ribbon				
11-13. Heavy Weight	25	24	23	22	21	20		
14. Champion				Rosette Ribbon				
15. Reserve Champion				Rosette Ribbon				
16. Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Steer					В	anner		
17. Reserve Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Steer				Banner				
18. Market Steer Bred and Owned by exhibitor	25	24	23	22	21	20		

Special Champion and Reserve Champion Banners: Donated by Brad Bishard & Hain Family Supreme Champion Award Bred and Owned Steer Banner.

#### Department 10-3 – 4-H/FFA Dairy Beef

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

#### Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26 and be carrying a dairy beef animal as a project during the current calendar year.
- 3. Members must show their own project animal to be eligible for premiums.
- 4. All steers shown in the junior market steer classes must be sold in the Jr. Livestock Sale on Friday, July 28th.
- All Market Steers must be fully castrated. (NO STAGS)
- 6. **Grooming:** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat-producing animals when fitting any animal for show. Unapproved products may contain ingredients that result in unacceptable residues in the meat. If it is not certain that a product is residue safe and approved for use on meat animals, don't use it!
- 7. **Unethical Fitting:** Any animal showing any evidence of unethical fitting practices such as tampering with the natural fleshing & muscle development (including but NOT limited to drenching & pumping of fluids) will be barred from the show & no premiums will be awarded. This includes the covering of white skin or the use of any false hair. The use of graphite, powders, hemp, or other similar substances used externally are prohibited. **NO exhibitors** shall be allowed to use any coloring agents on any animal exhibited. **No aerosol cans or other pressurized** containers are allowed outside of stall/tack/fitting areas (i.e. not allowed ringside).
- 8. ALL animals must be washed and out of the wash area 30 minutes prior to show time.
- 9. 4-H/FFA Showmanship Age is the age of the exhibitor as of January 1st of the current year.
- 10. Deadline for Cattle Arrival Monday, July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 3:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M. a.Stall/Tack Area Setup- Monday, July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 11:00 A.M. 3:00 P.M.

### Department 10-3 – 4-H/FFA Dairy Beef Showmanship, Feeder & Finished Steers JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2

Wednesday, July 24th, 6:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

	•	Premiums								
Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-15				
1. Showmanship (16 years and older)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
2. Showmanship (13-15 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
3. Showmanship (10-12 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
4. Showmanship (8-9 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10				
5. Grand Champion Showman					I	3anner				
6. Reserve Grand Champion Showman				Rosette Ribbon						
7-9. Light Weight Dairy Beef Feeder Steer	25	24	23	22	21	20				
10. Champion Light Weight				Rosette Ribbon						
11. Reserve Champion Light Weight				Rosette Ribbon						
12-14. Medium Weight Dairy Beef Feeder Steer	25	24	23	22	21	20				
15. Champion Medium Weight				Rosette Ribbon						
16. Reserve Champion Medium Weight				Rosette Ribbon						
17-19. Heavy Weight Dairy Beef Feeder Steer	25	24	23	22	21	20				
20. Champion Heavy Weight				Rosette Ribbon						
21. Reserve Champion Heavy Weight				Rosette Ribbon						
22. Champion Dairy Beef Feeder Steer					E	3anner				

Banner

#### Department 10-3 - 4-H/FFA Dairy Beef

Department 10-3 – 4-H/FFA Dairy Beef Showmanship, Feeder & Finished Steers- Continued
Class 1 2 3 4 5 6-15
23. Reserve Champion Dairy Beef Steer Feeder Banner

26. Champion Dairy Beef Finish Steer
27. Reserve Champion Dairy Beef Finish Steer

27. Reserve Champion Dairy Beef Finish Steer

28. Grand Champion Dairy Beef Steer

Banner

29. Reserve Grand Champion Dairy Beef Steer
Grand Champion Dairy Beef Showman Banner

Donated by: Mid-Atlantic Industrial Services

#### DEPARTMENT 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Sheep 4-H & FFA

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

#### Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26 and be carrying a sheep animal as a project during the current calendar year.
- 3. Animals exhibited must be registered and may be entered and shown in open classes by paying the entry fee.
- 4. Members must show their own project animal to be eligible for premiums. In the event the member has two animals in the same class, a junior member must show the second project animal.
- 5. Market lambs may be wethers and/or ewes.
  - a. Market wethers must be fully castrated.
- 6. All market lambs must be slick shorn and shorn within two weeks of the fair.
- 7. Ewes shown in breeding classes cannot be shown in market classes.
- 8. To show in any breeding class all entries in the junior sheep breeding show must be registered with their respective breed association, the exception being natural colored sheep. Natural colored sheep must have at least a 2-inch fleece.
- 9. Market Lamb Pairs may come from individual market lambs in the same weight classes.
- 10. Market Lambs must have a full set of lamb teeth. Any animals displaying yearling teeth will be disqualified.
- 11. All other breeds are defined as registered animals. This division also includes all sheep registered as Dorset Advantage.
- 12. Any animal of unthrifty nature, unsuitable condition or which cannot be satisfactorily handled under show conditions, will be removed from the Fairgrounds.
- 13. **Grooming:** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat-producing animals when fitting any animal for show. Unapproved products may contain ingredients that result in unacceptable residues in the meat. If it is not certain that a product is residue safe and approved for use on meat animals, don't use it!
- 14. 4-H/FFA Showmanship Age is the age of the exhibitor as of January 1st of the current year.
- 15. Deadline for Arrival Thursday, July 18th, 8:00 P.M.
  - a. All exhibitors must check in between 5:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M. to be eligible to show.
- 16. Released Sunday July 21st, 8:30 P.M. with stalls cleaned.

### Animal Health Regulation Sheep

#### **Section 17: Pennsylvania Sheep**

#### Requirements:

- 1. Individual official animal identification is required for all sheep. Identification used for sheep must be permanently affixed to the individual animal. Official ID includes:
  - A USDA ear tag with a US shield (s); which includes scrapie program tags (animals bearing identification with blue colored scrapie program tags labelled "meat" with a US Shield (s) are not permitted to be exhibited in Pennsylvania. Please call the department at 717-783-6851 if such a tag is encountered); or
  - A legible tattoo with herd and individual identification recognized in an approved USDA Scrapie database a.k.a. scrapie tattoo (flock ID in the right ear—state postal code and letters/numbers—and individual animal ID in the left ear); or
  - A breed registration tattoo if the animals are accompanied by a registration certificate (copy acceptable) and the tattoo is legible.

#### DEPARTMENT 10-4 - 4-H/FFA Sheep 4-H & FFA

### Animal Health Regulation Sheep

#### 2. Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued 30 days prior to the date of exhibition.

- CVI's must include the following statement written on them: All animals must be free evidence of infectious and contagious diseases.
- 3. For post-exhibition sales the following requirements apply:
  - Market sheep must be documented on sales slips which contain the following information:
    - i.Official identification (as described above)
    - ii.Sale date
    - iii.Sale location
    - iv.Name, address and phone number of the exhibitor
    - v. Hauler contact information
    - vi.Destination name and contact information
    - vii. Total number of animals in the shipment
  - viii. Type of sheep (i.e. meat, wool, specific breed)
  - ix. Signature of consignee agent, or hauler
    - o Those slips must follow the sheep to their destination (including slaughter facilities).
  - Sheep which are purchased with the intent of breeding and are traveling via interstate movement must have a valid Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (ICVI) prior to movement to the destination state.
  - A Copy of the sale records slips and a copy of any ICVIs (state above) must be kept for 5 years.

#### Recommendations:

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdrawal time).

#### Section 18: Out of State Sheep

#### Requirements:

- 1. Federal regulation(USDA) requires a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection(CVI) issued within the 30 days prior to entry into PA.
- 2. Vesicular Stomatitis (VS) Statement: This applies to states that experienced a VS outbreak in the last 12 months. In these cases an accredited veterinarian shall determine whether the animals are free from VS, and animals shall be accompanied by a CVI with the following statement signed by the accredited veterinarian: "All animals identified on this CVI have been examined and found to be free from VS. During the past 90 days, these animals were not located within 10 miles of a site where VS has been diagnosed."
- 3. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
- 4. Individual official USDA scrapie animal identification is required. Official scrapie ID includes:
  - A USDA ear tag with a US shield (s); which includes scrapie program tags (animals bearing identification with blue colored scrapie program tags labelled "meat" with a US Shield are not permitted be exhibited in Pennsylvania- please call the department at 717-783-6851 if such a tag is encountered). or
  - A legible tattoo with herd and individual identification recognized in an approved USDA Scrapie database a.k.a. scrapie tattoo (flock ID in the right ear—state postal code and letters/numbers—and individual animal ID in the left ear): or
  - A breed registration tattoo if the animals are accompanied by a registration certificate (copy acceptable) and the tattoo is legible.
- 5. For post-exhibition sales the following requirements apply:
  - Market sheep must be documented on sales slips which contain the following information:
    - i.Official identification (as described above)
    - ii.Sale date
    - iii.Sale location
    - iv.Name, address and phone number of the exhibitor
    - v. Hauler contact information
    - vi.Destination name and contact information
    - vii. Total number of animals in the shipment
  - viii. Type of sheep (i.e. meat, wool, specific breed)
  - ix. Signature of consignee agent, or hauler
  - 1. Those slips must follow the sheep to their destination (including slaughter facilities).

#### DEPARTMENT 10-4 - 4-H/FFA Sheep 4-H & FFA

### Animal Health Regulation Sheep

- Sheep which are purchased with the intent of breeding and are traveling via interstate movement must have a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (ICVI) prior to movement to the destination state.
- A copy of the sale records slips as delineated above and a copy of any ICVIs (in the above) must be kept by the sale organizer/extension for 5 years.

#### **Recommendations:**

1. A current rabies vaccination administered by a licensed veterinarian for animals 3 months of age and older (observe appropriate slaughter withdrawal time.

### Department 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Sheep Showmanship JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2

Friday, July 19<sup>th</sup> 1:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

		Freiii						
Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-15		
1. Showmanship (16 years and older)	15	14	13	12	11	10		
2. Showmanship (13-15 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10		
3. Showmanship (10-12 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10		
4. Showmanship (8-9 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10		
5. Grand Champion Showman						Banner		
6. Reserve Grand Champion Showman				Ro	sette	Ribbon		

### Department 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Breeding Sheep MEAT BREEDS

4A–Cheviot	4B-Dorset	4C-Ham	oshire	4D- Shropshire	4E- Southdown		
4F- Suffolk	4G- All Other P	urebreds	4H- All Other	Breeds	4I-Commercial		
WOOL RDEEDS							

WOOL BREEDS

4J-Natural Color Sheep 4K-Columbia 4L-Corriedale 4M-Rambouillet 4N-Other Wool Breeds

### Department 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Breeding Sheep JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Meat Breeds: Saturday, July 20<sup>th</sup> 2:00 P.M. Wool Breeds: Sunday, July 21<sup>st</sup> 2:00 P.M. Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8-20
2. Ram, Fall Lamb Sept. 1 to Dec. 31	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
3. Ram, Early Spring Lamb, Jan. 1 to Feb. 15	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
4. Ram, Late Spring Lamb, Feb. 15 to Apr. 30	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
5. Two Ram Lambs	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
6. Grand Champion Ram						Ro	sette F	Ribbon
7. Reserve Grand Champion Ram						Ro	sette F	Ribbon
8. Ewe, 1 year and under 2	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
10. Ewe, Fall Lamb Sept. 1 to Dec. 31	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
11. Ewe, Early Spring Lamb, Jan. 1 to Feb. 15	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
12. Ewe, Late Spring Lamb, Feb. 16 to Apr. 30	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
13. Two Ewe Lambs	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
14. Grand Champion Ewe						Ro	sette F	Ribbon
15. Reserve Grand Champion Ewe						Ro	sette F	Ribbon
20. Supreme Champion Meat Breeds Ram							В	anner
21. Supreme Champion Meat Breeds Ewe							В	anner
22. Supreme Champion Wool Breeds Ram							В	anner
23. Supreme Champion Wool Breeds Ewe							В	anner

#### DEPARTMENT 10-4 - 4-H/FFA Sheep 4-H & FFA

#### Department 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Market Lambs JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Saturday, July 20<sup>th</sup> 10:00 A.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

		-	Prem	iums		
Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-20
1-3. Lightweight	20	19	18	17	16	15
4. Lightweight Champion					Rosette	Ribbon
5. Lightweight Reserve Champion					Rosette	Ribbon
6-8. Medium Weight	20	19	18	17	16	15
Medium Weight Champion					Rosette	Ribbon
10. Medium Weight Reserve Champion						Ribbon
11-13. Heavy Weight	20	19	18	17	16	15
14. Heavy Weight Champion						Ribbon
15. Heavy Weight Reserve Champion					Rosette	Ribbon
16. Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Lamb						Banner
17. Reserve Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Lamb						Banner
Pairs of 4-H/FFA Marke			4.0			
18. Light Weight Pairs	20	19	18	17	_ 16	15
19. Light Weight Pair Champion						Ribbon
20. Light Weight Pair Reserve Champion		4.0	4.0	4-		Ribbon
21. Medium Weight Pairs	20	19	18	17	_ 16	15
22. Medium Weight Pair Champion						Ribbon
23. Medium Weight Pair Reserve Champion	00	40	40	47		Ribbon
24. Heavy Weight Pairs	20	19	18	17	16	15
25. Heavy Weight Pair Champion						Ribbon
26. Heavy Weight Pair Reserve Champion						Ribbon
27. Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Lamb Pair						Ribbon
28. Reserve Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Lamb Pair					Rosette	Ribbon

### Department 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Shepherd's Bred and Owned Class JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Saturday, July 20th following the Open & 4-H/FFA Meat Breeding Sheep Show

- 1. Market Lamb, Ewe, or Ram raised from an ewe bred and owned by the Junior member.
- 2. Judged on conformation and/or breed characteristics, showmanship, fitting, and/or knowledge of management of member's sheep.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8-20
<ol> <li>Bred and Owned — Members (16 years and older)</li> </ol>	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	10
2. Bred and Owned — Members (13-15 years)	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	10
3. Bred and Owned — Members (10-12 years)	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	10
4. Bred and Owned — Members (8-9 years)	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	10
5. Grand Champion Shepherd's Bred & Owned	Rosette Ribb			Ribbon				
6. Reserve Grand Champion Shepherd's Bred & Owned						Ro	sette F	Ribbon

### Department 10-4 - Sheep Decorator Class 4-H & FFA Judging Schedule Ring #1

Friday, July 19<sup>th</sup>, 7:00 P.M.

- 1. Open to 4-H and FFA member carrying a sheep project and exhibiting at the York State Fair.
- 2. Contestants may create their own costume OR may select from costume materials provided on contest day.
- 3. Costume should be age appropriate. Both exhibitor and sheep should be dressed tastefully.
- 4. Exhibitors will be judged on creativity and script.
- 5. A written skit must be handed in before the judging at the sheep judging table or after materials are selected.
  - Class 1 Senior Division Age 14 and older by January 1<sup>st</sup> of the Current Year
- Class 2 Junior Division Age 8 to 13 by January 1st of the Current Year
- Class 3 PeeWee Division Age 5 to 7 by January 1st of the Current Year

#### DEPARTMENT 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Sheep 4-H & FFA

#### Department 10-4 - 4-H/FFA Sheep Leadline 4-H & FFA

#### **Judging Schedule Ring #1**

Friday, July 19<sup>th</sup>, 7:00 P.M.

- 1. Open to 4-H and FFA members carrying a sheep project and exhibiting at the York State Fair.
- 2. Sheep does not need to be owned by contestant.
- 3. A written description must be handed in at the sheep judging table by 2:00 PM the day of the contest.
- 4. Contestant will be judged on poise and appearance.
- 5. Outfit should be appropriate to age of contestant. Part of the outfit should be at least wool.
- 6. Sheep should be clean and decorated tastefully with a wool accessory item.
- 7. Contestant may be questioned by judges on topics pertaining to sheep and wool appropriate for the age.
- Class 1 Senior Division Age 14 and older by January 1st of the Current Year
- Class 2 Junior Division Age 8 to 13 by January 1st of the Current Year
- Class 3 PeeWee Division Age 5 to 7 by January 1st of the Current Year

### Department 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Sheep Management Contest JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Friday, July 19<sup>th</sup> 6:00 P.M.

- 1. Open to all 4-H/FFA Livestock Exhibitors!
- 2. Members will be tested on management skills through a variety of stations that may include: feed ID, Equipment ID, Sheep external parts, sheep internal parts, breeds of Sheep, etc.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8-20
1. Members (16 years and older)	17	16	15	14	13	12	11	10
2. Members (13-15 years)	17	16	15	14	13	12	11	10
3. Members (10-12 years)	17	16	15	14	13	12	11	10
4. Members (8-9 years)	17	16	15	14	13	12	11	10
5. Grand Champion						Rosette Ribbon		
6. Reserve Grand Champion	Rosette Ribbon						Ribbon	

#### Department 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Wool Show

#### **JUDGING SCHEDULE- Front Hallway**

Sunday, July 21st, 12:00 P.M.

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

Entries are to be made on Livestock Entry Form.

#### Rules & Regulations:

C

- 1. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26.
- 2. Fleeces exhibited in these classes must be registered and may be entered and shown in open classes by paying the entry fee.

D. . . . . . . . . . . .

- 3. Wool exhibited must be produced by the exhibitor.
- 4. No premiums will be awarded unless the exhibits are worthy.
- 5. No exhibitor will be paid more than 2 premiums in any one class.
- 6. Entered and Exhibited in The Arena.
- 7. Fleeces will be accepted Thursday, July 18th from 5-8 P.M. Call the York State Fair Office for exceptions.
- 8. Fleeces released Sunday, July 28th, 3:00 P.M. 5:00 P.M.

Class		Р	remium	1S		
	1	2	3	4	5	
1.Fine wool						
A. Ram	7	6	5	4	3	
B. Ewe	7	6	5	4	3	
2.Medium Wool						
A. Ram	7	6	5	4	3	
B. Ewe	7	6	5	4	3	
3.Coarse (Long) Wool						
A. Ram	7	6	5	4	3	
B. Ewe	7	6	5	4	3	

#### Department 10-4 – 4-H/FFA Wool Show- Continued

	remiu	ums			
1	2	3	4	5	
			Rosette	Ribbon	
			Rosette	Ribbon	
7	6	5	4	3	
7	6	5	4	3	
7	6	5	4	3	
7	6	5	4	3	
7	6	5	4	3	
7	6	5	4	3	
			Rosette	Ribbon	
			Rosette	Ribbon	
			Rosette	Ribbon	
			Rosette	Ribbon	
	1 7 7 7 7 7	1 2 7 6 7 6 7 6 7 6 7 6	1 2 3  7 6 5 7 6 5 7 6 5 7 6 5 7 6 5	Rosette Rosett	

#### DEPARTMENT 10-5 - 4-H/FFA Swine 4-H & FFA

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

#### Rules & Regulations:

C

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26 and be carrying a swine animal as a project during the current calendar year.
- 3. Animals exhibited in these classes must be registered and may be entered an shown in open classes by paying the entry fee.
- 4. Members must show their own project animal to be eligible for premiums. In the event the member has two animals in the same class, a junior member must show the second project animal.
- 5. In the Terminal Market Swine Show, all breeds show together.
- 6. Terminal Market Swine may be gilts or barrows. Gilts shown in these classes cannot be shown in the breeding classes. Market weight 210-285 lbs.
- 7. The Open & 4-H/FFA Breeding Show will run at the same time.
- 8. **Grooming:** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat-producing animals when fitting any animal for show. Unapproved products may contain ingredients that result in unacceptable residues in the meat. If it is not certain that a product is residue safe and approved for use on meat animals, don't use it!
- 9. 4-H/FFA Showmanship Age is the age of the exhibitor as of January 1st of the current year.
- 10. Swine Arrival & Departure Times:
  - a. Breeding- Monday, July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 4:00 P.M. 6:00 P.M.
  - b. ALL Breeding Swine will be released Tuesday, July 23<sup>rd</sup>, 7:00 P.M. (Only if ALL Breeds are finished showing) & must be off the premise by 11:59 P.M.
  - c. Terminal Market Swine- Wednesday, July 24th, 7:00 A.M. 8:30 A.M.

### Animal Health Regulation Swine

#### **Section 19: Pennsylvania Swine**

- 1. No swine species shall be exhibited in Pennsylvania unless each animal:
  - Is accompanied by a certificate of veterinary inspection (CVI) issued within 30 days of the exhibition;
    - i. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
  - Is permanently identified by an official 840 series radio frequency identification (RFID) ear tag and the ear tag number is recorded on the CVI:
  - Has been visually inspected and found to be free of signs of contagious disease immediately prior to unloading at the exhibition by an accredited veterinarian or swine health monitor appointed by the fair board or livestock show committee.

#### DEPARTMENT 10-5 – 4-H/FFA Swine 4-H & FFA

### Animal Health Regulation Swine

- Swine health monitors appointed by fairs or show/event organizers must undergo annual online training.
  - i. Swine health monitors must provide a current completion certificate to the fair or show staff they will be performing monitoring services for, prior to the start of the event.
- 2. All breeding swine exhibitions are to occur prior to the arrival of any market swine. All the following condition apply:
  - Castrated swine shall not be classified as breeding swine
  - Breeding swine must be removed from the animal exhibition premises prior to any market swine arriving.
  - Breeding swine animal exhibitions shall arrive, exhibit, and depart in a period no greater than 72 hours. <u>Time begins when the first swine arrives physically on the fairgrounds whether unloaded from a trailer or not and ends when the last hog physically leaves the premises on a trailer.</u>
  - Swine birthing exhibitions and educational displays which are not competing may occur concurrently with market swine animal exhibition, as long as, reasonable precaution is made to ensure the biosecurity of the swine birthing exhibition or educational display.
- 3. All market swine exhibited in department sponsored market shows shall move directly to a PDA or USDA licensed slaughter facility following the animal exhibition and may not be diverted to premises other than a recognized slaughter establishment or a slaughter market in which the sales are designated slaughter only sales.

#### Section 20: Out of State Swine

- 1. No swine species shall be exhibited in Pennsylvania unless each animal:
  - A Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued within the 30 days prior to the date of the show is required. The CVI shall include a statement verifying that the swine have not been fed raw garbage.
    - i. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
  - Individual animal ID- must be permanently identified by an official 840 series radio frequency identification (RFID) ear tag and the ear tag number is recorded on the CVI.
  - Has been visually inspected and found to be free of signs of contagious disease immediately prior to unloading at the exhibition by an accredited veterinarian or swine health monitor appointed by the fair board or livestock show committee.
  - Swine health monitors appointed by fairs or show/event organizers must undergo annual online training.
    - i. Swine health monitors must provide a current completion certificate to the fair or show staff they will be performing monitoring services for, prior to the start of the event.
- 2. All breeding swine exhibitions are to occur prior to the arrival of any market swine. All the following condition apply:
  - Castrated swine shall not be classified as breeding swine
  - Breeding swine must be removed from the animal exhibition premises prior to any market swine arriving.
  - Breeding swine animal exhibitions shall arrive, exhibit, and depart in a period no greater than 72 hours. <u>Time begins when the first swine arrives physically on the fairgrounds whether unloaded from a trailer or not and ends when the last hog physically leaves the premises on a trailer.</u>
  - Swine birthing exhibitions and educational displays which are not competing may occur concurrently with market swine animal exhibition, as long as, reasonable precaution is made to ensure the biosecurity of the swine birthing exhibition or educational display.
- 3. All market swine exhibited in department sponsored market shows shall move directly to a PDA or USDA licensed slaughter facility following the animal exhibition & may not be diverted to premises other than a recognized slaughter establishment or a slaughter market in which the sales are designated slaughter only sales.
- 4. Vesicular Stomatitis (VS) Statement: This applies to states that experienced a VS outbreak in the last 12 months. In these cases an accredited veterinarian shall determine whether the animals are free from VS, and animals shall be accompanied by a CVI with the following statement signed by the accredited veterinarian: "All animals identified on this CVI have been examined and found to be free from VS. During the past 90 days, these animals were not located within 10 miles of a site where VS has been diagnosed."
- 5. Brucellosis Testing Requirements:
  - No test required if the animal originates from a validated brucellosis-free state or brucellosis-free herd. All others must be tested negative within the 30 days prior to the date of importation. The date of test and test results must be included on the CVI.
- 6. Pseudorabies Testing Requirements:
  - No test required if the animal originates from a Qualified Pseudorabies-free herd within a Pseudorabies free state. All others must be tested negative within 30 days prior to the date of importation. The date of test and test results must be included on the CVI.

#### DEPARTMENT 10-5 - 4-H/FFA Swine 4-H & FFA

### Department 10-5 – 4-H/FFA Swine Showmanship JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Breeding Showmanship- Tuesday, July 23<sup>th</sup>, 8:30 A.M. Terminal Market Showmanship- Thursday, July 25<sup>th</sup>, 2:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class	Premiums						
	1	2	3	4	5	6-15	
1. Showmanship (16 years and older)	15	14	13	12	11	10	
2. Showmanship (13-15 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10	
3. Showmanship (10-12 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10	
4. Showmanship (8-9 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10	
5. Grand Champion Showman				Banner			
6. Reserve Grand Champion Showman				Ro	sette	Ribbon	

#### Department 10-5 – 4-H/FFA Breeding

10-5A — Berkshire	10-5D — Hampshire	10-5G — Poland	10-5J*— Commercial-
10-5B — Chester White	10-5E — Hereford	10-5H — Spotted	May show in all classes
10-5C — Duroc	10-5F — Landrace	10-5I — Yorkshire	except 15-16 & 19-23

#### **JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1**

Tuesday, July 23<sup>rd</sup>, 9:00 A.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8-20
7.Jr. Yearling Sow – farrowed between Jan. 1, 2023 – June 30, 2023 Shall have farrowed & suckled a litter or show ample evidence of carrying a litter at the time of exhibition.	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
8.Sr. Sow Pig - farrowed between July 1, 2023 – December 31, 2023	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
9. January Sow Pig farrowed between Jan. 1, 2024 – Jan. 31, 2024	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
10. February Sow Pig farrowed between Feb. 1, 2024 – Feb. 28, 2024	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
11.March Sow Pig farrowed between March 1, 2024 – March 31, 2024	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
12. April Sow Pig farrowed between April 1, 2024 – April 30, 2024	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11
13.Grand Champion Sow						Rose	ette R	Ribbon
14.Reserve Grand Champion Sow						Rose	ette R	Ribbon
15.Supreme 4-H/FFA Swine Breeding							B	anner
17.Pair of Gilts born after January 1, 2023	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11

### Department 10-5 – 4-H/FFA Terminal Market Swine JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Thursday, July 25th, 2:00 P.M.

#### Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-15			
1-3.Lightweight	20	19	18	17	16	15			
4.Light Weight Champion				R	Rosette Ribbon				
5.Light Weight Reserve Champion				R	Rosette Ribbon				
6-8.Medium Weight	20	19	18	17	16	15			
9.Medium Weight Champion				R	osette	Ribbon			
10.Medium Weight Reserve Champion				R	osette	Ribbon			
11-13.Heavy Weight	20	19	18	17	16	15			
14.Heavy Weight Champion				R	osette	Ribbon			
15.Heavy Weight Reserve Champion				R	osette	Ribbon			
16.Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Swine					I	Banner			
17.Reserve Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Swine					I	Banner			
18.Light Weight Pairs	20	19	18	17	16	15			
19.Champion				R	osette	Ribbon			
20.Reserve Champion				R	osette	Ribbon			
21.Medium Weight Pairs	20	19	18	17	16	15			

### DEPARTMENT 10-5 – 4-H/FFA Swine 4-H & FFA Department 10-5 – 4-H/FFA Terminal Market Swine- Continued

			Prer	niums		
Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-15
22.Champion				Ro	sette	Ribbon
23.Reserve Champion				Ro	sette	Ribbon
24.Heavy Weight Pairs	20	19	18	17	16	15
25.Champion				Ro	sette	Ribbon
26.Reserve Champion				Ro	sette	Ribbon
27. Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Swine Pairs (combination of any sex)				Ro	sette	Ribbon
28.Reserve Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Swine Pairs (combination of any sex)				Ro	sette	Ribbon

### Department 10-5 – 4-H/FFA Pork Bowl Exhibitor Hallway

Thursday, July 25<sup>th</sup>, 11:00 A.M.

Open to all 4-H/FFA Livestock Exhibitors exhibiting at the 2024 Fair!

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6
1. Ages 8 to 14	10	8	7	6	5	4
2. Ages 15 and Over	10	8	7	6	5	4

# DEPARTMENT 10-6 Dairy Goats, Meat Goats, Companion Goats Animal Health Regulation Goats

#### Section 11: Pennsylvania Goats

- 1. Individual official animal identification is required for all goats. Identification used for goats must be permanently affixed to the individual animal. Official ID includes any of the following:
  - A USDA ear tag with a US shield (s); which includes scrapie program tags (animals bearing identification with blue colored scrapie program tags labelled "meat" with a US shield (s) are not permitted to be exhibited in Pennsylvania-please call the department at 717-783-6851 if such a tag is encountered); or
  - A legible tattoo with herd and individual identification recognized in an approved USDA Scrapie database a.k.a. scrapie tattoo (flock ID in the right ear—state postal code and letters/numbers—and individual animal ID in the left ear); or
  - A breed registration tattoo if the animal is accompanied by a registration certificate and the tattoo is legible.
- 2. Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued 30 days prior to the date of exhibition.
  - CVI's must include the following statement written on them: All animals must be free evidence of infectious and contagious diseases.
- 2. For post-exhibition sales the following requirements apply:
  - Market goats must be documented on sales slips which contain the following information:
    - i.Official identification (as described above)
    - ii.Sale date
    - iii.Sale location
    - iv.Name, address and phone number of the exhibitor
    - v.Hauler contact information
    - vi.Destination name and contact information
    - vii. Total number of animals in the shipment
    - viii. Type of goat (i.e. meat, dairy, specific breed)
    - ix. Signature of consignee, agent, or hauler
      - 1. Those slips or a document capturing all of the above must follow the goats to their final destination (including slaughter facilities).
  - Goats which are purchased with the intent of breeding and are traveling via interstate movement must have a valid interstate Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (ICVI) prior to movement to the destination state.
  - A copy of the sale records slips as delineated above and a copy of any ICVIs (in the above statement) must be kept by the sale organizer/extension for 5 years.

## DEPARTMENT 10-6 Dairy Goats, Meat Goats, Companion Goats Animal Health Regulation Goats

#### **Section 12: Out of State Goats**

- 1. A Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (CVI) issued within 30 days prior to the date of importation into Pennsylvania.
- 2. All animals must be free of evidence of infectious and contagious diseases and a statement of this is required on the CVI.
- 3. Individual official animal identification is required for all goats. Identification used for goats must be permanently affixed to the individual animal. Official ID includes any of the following:
  - A USDA ear tag with a US shield US; which includes scrapie program tags (animals bearing identification with blue colored scrapie program tags labelled "meat" with a US shield US are not permitted to be exhibited in Pennsylvania. Please call the department at 717-783-6851 if such a tag is encountered); or
  - A legible tattoo with herd and individual identification recognized in an approved USDA Scrapie database a.k.a. scrapie tattoo (flock ID in the right ear—state postal code and letters/numbers—and individual animal ID in the left ear):
  - A breed registration tattoo if the animal is accompanied by a registration certificate and the tattoo is legible.
- 4. Vesicular Stomatitis (VS) statement: This applies to states that experienced a VS outbreak in the last 12 months. In these cases an accredited veterinarian shall determine whether the animals are free from VS, and animals shall be accompanied by a CVI with the following statement signed by the accredited veterinarian: "All animals identified on this CVI have been examined and found to be free from VS. During the past 90 days, these animals were not located within 10 miles of a site where VS has been diagnosed."
- 5. Tuberculosis testing requirements:
  - No test is required for animals originating from states or zones designated as accredited-free by the USDA.
  - All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited advanced by the USDA must be test negative within the 60 days prior to the date of importation. The negative test results and date of test must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negative test report (a copy of the original report is acceptable).
  - All animals originating from states or zones designated modified accredited must originate from herds in which all animals 12 months of age and older have tested negative within the 12 months prior to the date of importation; and the individual animals (all ages) to be imported have also tested negative within the 60 days prior to the date of importation and at least 60 days after the negative whole herd test was completed. The negative test results and date of test must be included on the CVI or the animal must be accompanied by a negative test report (a copy of the original test report is acceptable).
  - All goats shall comply with the Department's "Interstate Order of Quarantine; Tuberculosis Testing requirements for Importation of Cattle, Bison, Goats, or Camelids" [49 Pa.B. 709, Saturday, February 16, 2019).
- 6. For post-exhibition sales the following requirements apply:
  - Market goats must be documented on sales slips which contain the following information:
    - i.Official identification (as described above)
    - ii.Sale date
    - iii.Sale location
    - iv.Name, address and phone number of the exhibitor
    - v.Hauler contact information
    - vi.Destination name and contact information
    - vii. Total number of animals in the shipment
    - viii. Type of goat (i.e. meat, dairy, specific breed)
    - ix. Signature of consignee, agent, or hauler
      - 1. Those slips or a document capturing all of the above must follow the goats to their final destination (including slaughter facilities).
  - Goats which are purchased with the intent of breeding and are traveling via interstate movement must have a
    valid interstate Certificate of Veterinary Inspection (ICVI) prior to movement to the destination state.
  - A copy of the sale records slips as delineated above and a copy of any ICVIs (in the above statement) must be kept by the sale organizer/extension for 5 years.

Rosette Ribbon

#### DEPARTMENT 10-6 - 4-H/FFA Dairy Goats 4-H & FFA

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024**.

#### **Rules & Regulations:**

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26 and be carrying a dairy goat animal as a project during the current calendar year.
- 3. Animals exhibited in these classes must be entered & may be entered & shown in open classes by paying the entry fee.
- 4. Members must show their own project animal to be eligible for premiums. In the event the member has two animals in the same class, a junior member must show the second project animal.
- 5. The 4-H/FFA Dairy Goat show will be held in conjunction with the Open Dairy Goat Show.
- 6. No more than two entries per class to the same exhibitor.

16. Reserve Grand Champion Doe

- 7. The base date for computing the age of the animal is Show Day.
- 8. Get of Sire shall consist of 3 does. Sire need not be owned by the exhibitor. Entries in this class shall be made in the name of the Sire.
- 9. Entries in Dam/Daughter & Produce of Dam shall be made in the name of the Dam.
- 10. Dairy Herd shall consist of 3 milking does of one breed, any age (Limited to ONLY 1 entry)
- 11. Breeder's Young Herd shall consist of 3 Junior does under 2 years of age, not in milk. Does must be owned and bred by exhibitor.
- 12. 4-H/FFA Showmanship Age is the age of the exhibitor as of January 1st of the current year.
- 13. Arrival Time Saturday, July 27th, 12:00 P.M. 6:00 P.M. Must be Checked in by 7:00 P.M.
- 14. Released Time Sunday, July 28th, 6:00 P.M. (Only if ALL Breeds are finished showing)

### Department 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Dairy Goat Showmanship JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Sunday, July 28th, 8:30 A.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class	1	2	3	4	5-10
1. Showmanship (16 years and older)	10	9	8	7	6
2. Showmanship (13-15 years)	10	9	8	7	6
3. Showmanship (10-12 years)	10	9	8	7	6
4. Showmanship (8-9 years)	10	9	8	7	6
5. Grand Champion Showman					Banner
6. Reserve Grand Champion Showman				Rosette	Ribbon

### Department 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Dairy Goats JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Sunday, July 28th, 9:00 A.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

10-6A – Saanen	10-6B – Alpine	10-6C – LaMancha	1	10-6D – Nigerian Dwarf					
10-6E - Nubian	10-6F – All Othe	r Breeds	10-6G	– Reco	orded (	3rades	3		
				Prem	iums				
Class		1	2	3	4	5	6-20		
<ol> <li>Junior Kids Born on or at</li> </ol>	ter April 1, 2024	20	18	15	13	10	9		
<ol><li>Intermediate Kids Born N</li></ol>	⁄larch 1, 2024 - Mar. 31, 202₄	1 20	18	15	13	10	9		
<ol><li>Senior Kids Born Januar</li></ol>	y 1, 2024 - February 28, 202	4 20	18	15	13	10	9		
<ol><li>Dry Yearling, Does unde</li></ol>	r 2 years not in milk	20	18	15	13	10	9		
<ol><li>Junior Champion Doe</li></ol>				Rosette Rib					
<ol><li>Reserve Junior Champio</li></ol>	n Doe				Ros	sette F	Ribbon		
<ol><li>Breeders Young Herd</li></ol>		20	18	15	13	10	9		
8. Does in milk under 2 yea	rs	20	18	15	13	10	9		
9. Does in milk 2 years and	under 3 years	20	18	15	13	10	9		
10. Does in milk 3 years and	under 4 years	20	18	15	13	10	9		
11. Does in milk 4 years and	under 5 years	20	18	15	13	10	9		
12. Does in milk 5 years and	older	20	18	15	13	10	9		
<ol><li>Senior Champion Doe</li></ol>					Ros	sette F	Ribbon		
<ol><li>14. Reserve Senior Champio</li></ol>	on Doe				Ros	sette F	Ribbon		
15. Grand Champion Doe					Ros	sette F	Ribbon		

www.yorkstatefair.org York State Fair July 19<sup>th</sup> – 28<sup>th</sup>, 2024

#### DEPARTMENT 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Dairy Goats 4-H & FFA

17. Champion Challenge	20	18	15	13	10	9
18. Get of Sire	20	18	15	13	10	9
19. Dam and Daughter	20	18	15	13	10	9
20. Produce of Dam	20	18	15	13	10	9
21. Dairy Herd	20	18	15	13	10	9
22. Best Udder in Show	20	18	15	13	10	9
23. Best Doe Bred by Exhibitor	20	18	15	13	10	9
24. Best Doe in Show					Ba	anner

Only does entered in other classes may compete in the Get of Sire, Dam, & Daughter, Produce of Dam and Dairy Herd

#### DEPARTMENT 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Meat Goats 4-H & FFA

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024.** 

#### Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26 and be carrying a meat goat animal as a project during the current calendar year.
- 3. Members must show their own project animal to be eligible for premiums. In the event the member has two animals in the same class, a junior member must show the second project animal.
- 4. **Grooming:** Use only grooming products that are approved for use on meat-producing animals when fitting any animal for show. Unapproved products may contain ingredients that result in unacceptable residues in the meat. If it is not certain that a product is residue safe and approved for use on meat animals, don't use it!
- 5. **Unethical Fitting:** Any animal showing any evidence of unethical fitting practices such as tampering with the natural fleshing & muscle development (including but NOT limited to drenching & pumping of fluids) will be barred from the show & no premiums will be awarded. This includes the covering of white skin or the use of any false hair. The use of graphite, powders, hemp, or other similar substances used externally are prohibited. **NO exhibitors** shall be allowed to use any coloring agents on any animal exhibited. No aerosol cans or other pressurized containers are allowed outside of stall/tack/fitting areas (i.e. not allowed ringside).
- 6. Arrival: Monday, July 22<sup>nd</sup> 3:00 P.M. Tuesday, July 23<sup>rd</sup> 8:00 A.M.
- 7. Weigh- In: Tuesday, July 23rd 8:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.
- 8. All market goats must have a full set of kid teeth. Any animal displaying yearling teeth will be disqualified.
- 9. All market wethers must be fully castrated.
- 10. 4-H/FFA Showmanship Age is the age of the exhibitor as of January 1st of the current year.

### Department 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Meat Goat Showmanship JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Tuesday, July 23<sup>rd</sup>, 1:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

	Premiums								
Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-15			
1. Showmanship (16 years and older)	15	14	13	12	11	10			
2. Showmanship (13-15 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10			
3. Showmanship (10-12 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10			
4. Showmanship (8-9 years)	15	14	13	12	11	10			
5. Grand Champion Showman				12 11 10 12 11 10					
6. Reserve Grand Champion Showman				Ro	sette	Ribbon			

### Department 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Meat Breeding Goats JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Tuesday, July 23<sup>rd</sup>, 3:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-20
1. 3 to 6 months (January 23, 2024 - April 23, 2024)	20	19	18	17	16	15
2. 6 to 9 months (October 23, 2024 – January 22, 2024)	20	19	18	17	16	15
3. 9 to 12 months (July 23, 2023 – October 22, 2023)	20	19	18	17	16	15
4. Junior Champion				Ros	sette l	Ribbon
5. Junior Reserve Champion				Ros	sette l	Ribbon
6. 12 to under 16 months (March 23, 2023 – July 22, 2023)	20	19	18	17	16	15

www.yorkstatefair.org York State Fair July 19<sup>th</sup> – 28<sup>th</sup>, 2024

#### DEPARTMENT 10-6 - 4-H/FFA Meat Goats 4-H & FFA

Department 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Meat Breeding Goats

iiiig Goa	ເວ				
1	2	3	4	5	6-20
20	19	18	17	16	15
20	19	18	17	16	15
			Ros	sette F	Ribbon
			Ros	sette F	Ribbon
20	19	18	17	16	15
20	19	18	17	16	15
20	19	18	17	16	15
20	19	18	17	16	15
			Ros	sette F	Ribbon
			Ros	sette F	Ribbon
				В	anner
			Ros	sette F	Ribbon
	1 20 20 20 20 20 20	20 19 20 19 20 19 20 19 20 19 20 19	1 2 3 20 19 18 20 19 18 20 19 18 20 19 18 20 19 18	1 2 3 4 20 19 18 17 20 19 18 17 Ros Ros 20 19 18 17 20 19 18 17 20 19 18 17 20 19 18 17 Ros Ros	1 2 3 4 5 20 19 18 17 16 20 19 18 17 16 Rosette F 20 19 18 17 16 20 19 18 17 16 20 19 18 17 16 20 19 18 17 16 20 19 18 17 16 Rosette F Rosette F

### Department 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Bred and Owned Class JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2

Tuesday, July 23rd following the 4-H/FFA Meat Breeding Show

- 1. Market Wether, Market Doe, or Breeding Doe raised from a doe bred and owned by the Junior member.
- 2. Judged on conformation and/or breed characteristics, showmanship, fitting, and/or knowledge of management of member's goat.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8-20
<ol> <li>Bred and Owned — Members (16 years and older)</li> </ol>	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	10
2. Bred and Owned — Members (13-15 years)	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	10
3. Bred and Owned — Members (10-12 years)	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	10
4. Bred and Owned — Members (8-9 years)	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	10
5. Grand Champion Shepherd's Bred & Owned						Ros	sette F	Ribbon
6. Reserve Grand Champion Shepherd's Bred & Owned						Ros	sette F	Ribbon

#### Department 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Market Goats JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Tuesday, 23<sup>rd</sup> following the 4-H/FFA Meat Breeding & Bred & Owned Show Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-20
1-3. Light Weight	20	19	18	17	16	15
4. Light Weight Champion				Ros	sette l	Ribbon
5. Light Weight Reserve Champion				Ros	sette l	Ribbon
6-8. Medium Weight	20	19	18	17	16	15
9. Medium Weight Champion				Ros	sette l	Ribbon
10. Medium Weight Reserve Champion				Ros	sette l	Ribbon
11-13. Heavy Weight	20	19	18	17	16	15
14. Heavy Weight Champion				Ros	sette l	Ribbon
15. Heavy Weight Reserve Champion				Ros	sette l	Ribbon
16. Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Goat					***E	Banner
17. Reserve Grand Champion 4-H/FFA Market Goat					Е	Banner

\*\*Special Banner supported by Mid Atlantic Industrial Services\*\*

### Department 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Goat Management Contest JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2

Tuesday, July 23rd, 9:30 A.M.

- 1. Open to all 4-H/FFA Livestock Exhibitors!
- 2. Members will be tested on management skills through a variety of stations that may include: feed ID, Equipment ID, Goat external parts, goat internal parts, breeds of goats, etc.

1	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8-20		
1	7	16	15	14	13	12	11	10		
1	7	16	15	14	13	12	11	10		
1	7	16	15	14	13	12	11	10		
1	7	16	15	14	13	12	11	10		
						: <del>-</del> :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :				
						Ro	sette l	Ribbon		
York State Fair						July	$19^{th}$ –	28 <sup>th</sup> , 2024		
	1 1 1 1 York State Fair	1 17 17 17 17 17 York State Fair	17 16 17 16 17 16	17 16 15 17 16 15 17 16 15	17 16 15 14 17 16 15 14 17 16 15 14	17 16 15 14 13 17 16 15 14 13 17 16 15 14 13	17 16 15 14 13 12 17 16 15 14 13 12 17 16 15 14 13 12 Rose	17 16 15 14 13 12 11 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 Rosette		

#### DEPARTMENT 10-6 – 4-H/FFA Companion Goats 4-H & FFA

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024**.

#### **Rules & Regulations:**

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26 and be carrying a meat goat animal as a project during the current calendar year.
- 3. Members must show their own project animal to be eligible for premiums. In the event the member has two animals in the same class, a junior member must show the second project animal.

#### **JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #2**

Saturday, July 27th, 4:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry number at the superintendents discretion. **Class Pack Goats** 3 4-10 1. Unit 1 - 3 obstacles, no pack 8 7 6 5 2. Unit 2 - 6 obstacles, with unfilled pack 8 7 5 6 8 3. Unit 3 – 3-10 obstacles, with full pack not to exceed 30% of animal weight. 7 6 5 4. Champion Pack Goat Rosette Ribbon 5. Reserve Champion Pack Goat Rosette Ribbon **Cart Goats** 1 2 3 4-10 8 7 1. Unit 1 cart goat, harness driving only - no cart 6 5 7 2. Unit 2 cart goat, harness and cart with no rider/driver 8 6 5 3. Unit 3 cart goat, harness, cart, rider/driver 8 7 6 5 4. Champion Cart Goat Rosette Ribbon 5. Reserve Champion Cart Goat Rosette Ribbon **Companion Goat Showmanship** 1 2 3 4 5-20 1. Showmanship (16 years and older) 6 5 4 3 2 2. Showmanship (13-15 years) 2 5 3 6 4 3. Showmanship (10-12 years) 5 3 2 6 4 4. Showmanship (8-9 years) 6 5 4 3 2 5. Grand Champion Showman Banner 6. Reserve Grand Champion Showman Rosette Ribbon

#### DEPARTMENT 10-7-4-H/FFA Alpaca & Llama Show 4-H & FFA

**Applications and fees** for entries will be received in person, by mail or online at the office of the Society, 334 Carlisle Ave., York, PA 17404, up to and including **June 17<sup>th</sup>**, **2024**.

#### **Rules & Regulations:**

- 1. Each exhibitor is required to turn in a VCPR to the Superintendent with all entered animals listed at check-in.
- 2. Exhibitors must meet eligibility rules listed on Page 26 and be carrying a meat goat animal as a project during the current calendar year.
- 3. Members must show their own project animal to be eligible for premiums. In the event the member has two animals in the same class, a junior member must show the second project animal.

#### JUDGING SCHEDULE- Ring #1

Saturday, July 29<sup>th</sup>, 1:00 P.M.

Class maybe split depending on the class entry h	umber at the superinten	iaents ais	cretion.	
Class Showmanship	1	2	3	4
1. Showmanship Beginner	8	7	6	5
2. Showmanship Intermediate	8	7	6	5
3. Showmanship Advanced	8	7	6	5
Obstacle Class				
1. Obstacle Beginner	8	7	6	5
2. Obstacle Intermediate	8	7	6	5
3. Obstacle Advanced	8	7	6	5
Costume Class				
1. Costume Beginner	8	7	6	5
2. Costume Intermediate	8	7	6	5
3. Costume Advanced	8	7	6	5
Over all Grand Champion Alpaca exhibitor				<b>Banner</b>

#### Department 10-22-04-4-H & FFA Contests

### Department 10-22-04-01- 4-H Dairy Skill- A- Thon Contest Ring #2, Friday, July 19th, 7:00 P.M.

1. 4-H/FFA will compete as an individual in a fun and interesting contest format that will include, but not be limited to: identification of dairy products; identification of feedstuffs; identification of milking and dairy equipment; evaluation of forage samples; evaluating and judging dairy cattle; and problem-solving.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-10
1. Junior Category- Ages 8 to 14	10	9	8	7	6	5
2. Senior Category- Ages 15 and Over	10	9	8	7	6	5

### Department 10-22-04-02 – FFA Dairy Skill- A- Thon Contest Ring #2, Friday, July 19<sup>th</sup>, 7:00 P.M.

1. 4-H/FFA will compete as an individual in a fun and interesting contest format that will include, but not be limited to: identification of dairy products; identification of feedstuffs; identification of milking and dairy equipment; evaluation of forage samples; evaluating and judging dairy cattle; and problem-solving.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-10
1. Junior Category- 9th and 10th Grade Students	10	9	8	7	6	5
2. Senior Category- 11th and 12th Grade Students	10	9	8	7	6	5

### Department 10-22-04-03 – 4-H Livestock Judging Ring #1 & #2, Thursday, July 25<sup>th</sup>, 6:00 P.M.

- 1. Contestants should report to ring #2 for cards.
- 2. Contestants must provide their own pencil and clipboard.
- 3. Electronic devices may not be used during the contest or contestant will be dismissed.
- 4. A total of four classes will be judged: One class of beef, sheep and swine and one class of meat goats will count as the tie breaker class. Dairy Beef may also be included in the judging.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-10
1. Junior Category- Ages 8 to 14	10	9	8	7	6	5
2. Senior Category- Ages 15 and Over	10	9	8	7	6	5

### Department 10-22-04-04 – FFA Livestock Judging Ring #1 & #2, Thursday, July 25<sup>th</sup>, 6:00 P.M.

- 1. Contestants should report to ring #2 for cards.
- 2. Contestants must provide their own pencil and clipboard.
- 3. Electronic devices may not be used during the contest or contestant will be dismissed.
- 4. A total of four classes will be judged: One class of beef, sheep and swine and one class of meat goats will count as the tie breaker class. Dairy Beef may also be included in the judging.

Class	1	2	3	4	5	6-10
1. Junior Category- 9th and 10th Grade Students	10	9	8	7	6	5
2. Senior Category- 11 <sup>th</sup> and 12 <sup>th</sup> Grade Students	10	9	8	7	6	5

#### York State Fair Outstanding 4-H & FFA Award

The York State Fair offers the York State Fair Outstanding 4-H/FFA Award to an Outstanding 4-H and/or FFA member in York County. The Outstanding 4-H/FFA Award recipient will receive \$2000.00 after the completion of the 2024 York State Fair. The York State Fair's Outstanding 4-H/FFA Award recipient should be present at the 2023 York State Fair Jr. Livestock Sale and be available at other times during the fair and during the 2024/2025 school year.

All applicants must be a 4-H and/or FFA member of good standing, enrolled in the York County 4-H Program and/or an active member listed on the current FFA Roster of a chartered FFA Chapter in York County. All applicants must have exhibited at the York State Fair and must be 16-20 years old as of January 1<sup>st</sup>, 2024.

All applicants will participate in an interview process in front of a panel of judges.

Applicants must submit the York State Fair Outstanding 4-H/FFA Award application postmarked by May 20<sup>th</sup>, 2024 to York State Fair Attn: YSF Outstanding 4-H/FFA Award 334 Carlisle Avenue, York, PA 17404.

## 30<sup>th</sup> Annual York State Fair Junior Livestock Sale

Friday, July 26<sup>th</sup>, 2024 5:30 P.M.

Sale Order:

Sale of Cake

**Supreme Champion Animal** 

**Grand Champions** 

Followed by Reserve Grand Champions

Lambs

**Dairy Feeder Steers** 

**Dairy Finish Steers** 

Swine

Goats

Meat Rabbits

**Turkeys** 

Pen of Meat Birds

Goats

**Beef Steers** 

Animals sold by Head

Make a Donation to a 4-H/FFA Member Or Buy an Animal for Your Own Use

(Base Bid Market Prices Provided)

3% processing fee for credit cards